Angela Schmidt

COLLABORATORS			
	TITLE:		
	Meeting		
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE
WRITTEN BY	Angela Schmidt	January 17, 2023	

REVISION HISTORY			
NUMBER	DATE	DESCRIPTION	NAME

# **Contents**

1	Mee	ting	1
	1.1	Meeting Pearls Overview	1
	1.2	Drawer Meeting Pearls	3
	1.3	Configure	14
	1.4	Selection Window - help page	15
	1.5	Show information - help page	15
	1.6	Show documentation - help page	15
	1.7	Start program - help page	15
	1.8	DirOpus 5 Window - help page	15
	1.9	Filer Window - help page	15
	1.10	Copy drawer, show requester - help page	16
	1.11	Copy drawer, no requester - help page	16
	1.12	Insert in hotlist - help page	16
	1.13	Help, what are all these buttons for?	16
	1.14	Drawer Contrib	17
	1.15	Drawer Meeting	17
	1.16	Drawer Pearls/icon	18
	1.17	Drawer All software packages	18
	1.18	Drawer Pearls/icon/Collection	19
	1.19	Drawer Pearls/icon/Edit	19
	1.20	Drawer Pearls/icon/Patch	19
	1.21	Drawer Pearls/icon/Tool	20
	1.22	Drawer Pearls/dtype	20
	1.23	Drawer All software packages	21
	1.24	Drawer Pearls/dtype/Graphic	22
	1.25	Drawer Pearls/dtype/Others	23
	1.26	Drawer Pearls/dtype/Sound	23
	1.27	Drawer Pearls/tcp	24
	1.28	Drawer Pearls/anim	25
	1.29	Drawer Pearls/debug	25

1.30	Drawer All software packages	26
1.31	Drawer Pearls/debug/Background	27
1.32	Drawer Pearls/debug/Debugger	28
1.33	Drawer Pearls/debug/Guide	28
1.34	Drawer Pearls/debug/Monitor	28
1.35	Drawer Pearls/debug/Snooper	29
1.36	Drawer Pearls/debug/Utility	29
1.37	Drawer Pearls/dev	30
1.38	Drawer All software packages	31
1.39	Drawer Pearls/dev/AmigaE	32
1.40	Drawer Pearls/dev/Assembler	32
1.41	Drawer Pearls/dev/GUI	33
1.42	Drawer Pearls/dev/Libraries	33
1.43	Drawer Pearls/dev/Localization	33
1.44	Drawer Pearls/dev/Misc	34
1.45	Drawer Pearls/dev/Oberon	34
1.46	Drawer Pearls/dev/RevisionControl	35
1.47	Drawer Pearls/disk	35
1.48	Drawer All software packages	36
1.49	Drawer Pearls/disk/Backup	38
1.50	Drawer Pearls/disk/Cache	39
	Drawer Pearls/disk/Copy+Format	
1.52	Drawer Pearls/disk/Devs+Handler	39
1.53	Drawer Pearls/disk/DiskMon	40
	Drawer Pearls/disk/FileMon	
1.55	Drawer Pearls/disk/Floppy	41
1.56	Drawer Pearls/disk/Misc	41
1.57	Drawer Pearls/disk/Optimize	42
1.58	Drawer Pearls/disk/RDB	43
1.59	Drawer Pearls/disk/Recover	43
1.60	Drawer Pearls/disk/SCSI	43
1.61	Drawer Pearls/disk/SpeedTest	44
1.62	Drawer Pearls/edu	44
1.63	Drawer Pearls/game	45
1.64	Drawer Pearls/gfx	45
	Drawer Pearls/mods	
1.66	Drawer Pearls/mus	47
	Drawer Pearls/pix	
1.68	Drawer Pearls/texmf	48

1.69 Drawer Pearls/text	48
1.70 Drawer Pearls/cdrom	49
1.71 Drawer All software packages	49
1.72 Drawer Pearls/cdrom/CDDA-Player	50
1.73 Drawer Pearls/cdrom/FS+FS-Tools	50
1.74 Drawer Pearls/cdrom/Misc	51
1.75 Drawer Pearls/cdrom/Player	51
1.76 Drawer Pearls/util	52
1.77 Drawer All software packages	52
1.78 Drawer Pearls/util/AntiVirus	54
1.79 Drawer Pearls/util/Blankers	54
1.80 Drawer Pearls/util/Directory	54
1.81 Drawer Pearls/util/Gag	55
1.82 Drawer Pearls/util/Misc	55
1.83 Drawer Pearls/comm	56
1.84 Drawer All software packages	57
1.85 Drawer Pearls/comm/Fido	58
1.86 Drawer Pearls/comm/Internet	58
1.87 Drawer Pearls/comm/Mail+News	59
1.88 Drawer Pearls/comm/Misc	59
1.89 Drawer Pearls/comm/Networking	59
1.90 Drawer Pearls/arc	60
1.91 Drawer All software packages	61
1.92 Drawer Pearls/arc/Archiver	62
1.93 Drawer Pearls/arc/Disk-Archiver	63
1.94 Drawer Pearls/arc/Misc	64
1.95 Drawer Pearls/arc/Packer	64
1.96 Drawer Pearls/arc/UU-Coder	65
1.97 Drawer Pearls/arc/UnPack	65
1.98 Drawer Pearls/arc/XPK	66
1.99 Drawer Pearls/imdb	66
1.100Drawer Pearls/midi	67
1.101Drawer All software packages	67
1.102Drawer Pearls/midi/Editors_and_Tools	68
1.103Drawer Pearls/midi/Sequencers	69
1.104Drawer Pearls/midi/Sounds_And_Songs	69
1.105Drawer Pearls/midi/misc	69
1.106Drawer Pearls/ham	70
1.107Drawer All software packages	70
1.108Drawer Pearls/ham/7Plus	71
1.109Drawer Pearls/ham/AX.25	71
1.110Drawer Pearls/bench	72

1 / 72 Meeting

# **Chapter 1**

# Meeting

Search

Admin

# **Meeting Pearls Overview**

Dieselbe Seite auf Deutsch

```
what are all these buttons for?
                Configure
                 what this document shall do when you press a button.
         for a pattern in this directory.
Hotlist show your personal hotlist.
         of this Meeting Pearls CD-ROM.
```

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

```
All packets
All packets contained on this CD-ROM
Contrib
Basic software packages of this CD-ROM
Meeting
Pictures and descriptions of meeting
Pearls/anim
Movies and animations, ready to run.
Pearls/arc
 achiver programs, packer, cruncher
Pearls/bench
Benchmark programs
Pearls/cdrom
 Tools for your CD-ROM drive
Pearls/comm
 communication and networking tools
```

Meeting 2 / 72

```
Pearls/debug
Debugging Utilities
Pearls/dev
Development tools
Pearls/disk
 disk, SCSI, CD-ROM etc. tools
Pearls/dtype
 various datatypes
Pearls/edu
 education tools, learning programs
Pearls/game
 Games
Pearls/gfx
 Graphic programs
Pearls/ham
Programs for Amateur Radio operation
Pearls/icon
 Icons & Co
Pearls/imdb
 Internet Movie Database
Pearls/midi
midi programs and tools
Pearls/mods
music modules
Pearls/mus
Music programs
Pearls/pix
pictures
Pearls/tcp
 AmiTCP and more for networking
Pearls/texmf
 complete PasTeX distribution
Pearls/text
Texts, FAQs, lists, etc.
Pearls/util
many useful utilities, tools, programs, etc.
```

Meeting 3/72

# 1.2 Drawer Meeting Pearls

Drawer Meeting Pearls

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

47K AmiTALK

4M AmiTCP

769K AmiTCP-Apps

1M AmiTCP-demo

1M AmiTCP-install

103K AmiTALK

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

8K 2dArray Two dimensional Arrays Class. 396K 80Questions A flashcard simulator (study helper) 476K ABackup HD backup utility 228K ABaCUS Analysis of Blake's Conjecture Using Simulations 19K AbortCmd Aborts program started from CLI 19K AccMidiMon Monitor note activity on all 16 MIDI-in channels Guides about the admins of this CD-ROM 2M Admins 72K ADT21AmiTCP Aminet Download Tool for AmiTCP Aminet Download Tool for AS225 61K ADT21AS225 File copier program like DirOpus Standard Copyright Note in different languages. 471K AFCopy\_V4.4 99K AFD-Files 24K AFill\_20 Floppy storage optimizer 88K AFSDEMO Fast and save replacement for AmigaFileSystem 531K AgBlankers additional blankers for GarshneBlanker 667K AIBB\_6.5 System performance evaluation utility 78K AIFF Datatype to play AIFF Soundfiles 903K ALynx ASCII WWW browser for AmiTCP/AS225/MLink 157K AmiCDFileSystem CD-ROM fs, also reads Mac floppy & hd 488K AmiCDROM CD-ROM disk filesystem (ISO-9660+RR+HFS) 955K AmiCom AX-25 Packet Radio Program 604K AmiFSP FSP Client for AmiTCP binary/ascii codec with error correction 217K Amiga 54K Amiga\_Speaker\_Design Program to design speaker enclosures mail reader with GUI 436K AmigaElm 48K AmigaFaces Displays inlined images in mails 1M AmigaFAQ frequently asked questions (Amiga) 6M AmigaReport Electronical Amiga Online Magazine Electronical Amiga Online Magazine 3M AmigaReport 86K AmiMsqWin Message Window for AmiTCP 15K AMines Minesweeper-Clone 130K AmiPOP POP3 client for getting emails 182K AmiPOP116 POP-3 compatible Client 529K AmiQWK QWKMail offline reader 236K AmiSlate Draw pictures over network

ntalk compatible Talk-Program

AmiTCP - most usefull applications

AmiTCP - TCP/IP Stack Protocoll

Amiga TCP/IP Talk

Amiga TCP/IP - Archives

AmiTCP/IP Stack, full demo

Meeting 4/72

144K AmiTCP-UPS	Simple Mail Transfer
26K AmiTCP_dialup	Dial into network server
35K AmiTCP_Netdial4.0	Dial into network server
16K AmiTCP_session-1.0	Dial into network server
1M AMosaic	WWW browser for AmiTCP/AS225/MLink or local use
1M AmyBoard	GNU-Chess and ICS Frontend
1M Analay	math graphing program with integrated page layout
29M Anims	iff-animations
30K AOM_Raw	Datatype to show AOM_RAW Format Pictures
34K ARArchive	archive handler for Amiga Report
347K ARCHandler	access archives like directories
365K archie-1.4	Asks archie server for specified software packages
14K ARCre	Produce rename-scripts
61K ARestaure	Restores accidentally deleted files
404K ArisModules	E Modules by Aris Basic. Interfaces and Support.
7K Arq	E Modules for arq and req.
225K Artic	device based compressor, like DiskExpander
244K ArtPRO 112K ASokoban2.3	<pre>multi-purpose graphics converter and image processor Push the barrels</pre>
218K ASWARMII	Amiga version of the Unix-Swarm-blanker
1K ATAPI	Use ATAPI CD-ROM drives w/ A1200 and A4000
177K AuCode	scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files
470K AudComp	Compress and decompress audio IFF 8SVX files
77K AudioEd	Audio file converter/editor $8SVX/A-Law$ (ISDN)/Sun (.au) $\leftarrow$
/RAW/CD	Audio file converter/editor osva/A-Law (ISDN)/Sun (.au) ←
424K AudioED	Tape Cover Editor
143K AZap	Binary editor - files, memory, and devices
1M B+P_Demo_2.5	Demo of the MIDI sequencer Bars & Pipes Pro 2.5
10K BabelCDROMCtrl	Control program for BabelCDROMFS
130K Babylon	About Gurubook, CD-Write, Guru-ROM
241K Backman	Backup program with or without user interface
225K BackUP	backup program with GUI
474K Backup311b	Backup- and Restore program with GUI
30K BaRe	fast and simple SCSI tape backups
101K bbgopher	Gopher Client
586K BeyondTheDark	shows multiple blankermodules simultaneously
77K BinaryDT	loads any binary file and displays it in a hex format
23K BIS	Floating Point Benchmark
1M BlitzBlank	modular screenblanker
3K Blockinput	An RKRM Example in E.
239K BluffTitlerDemo	Realtime 3D Titling System
29K BMPdt	Datatype to show BMP Format Pictures
1M breakbeat	Techno breakbeat modules
158K Brik	Calculates checksums over files
167K BTNTape	SCSI tape drive handler for use with tar
1K CacheCDFSDemo	CD-ROM filesystem + CD32 emulation demo
9K CacheIt	Floppy cacher with memory-handler
0M Camouflage	Demo of the Camouflage Sequencer
204K CarCosts	calculate your car's expenses
66K CatCompMO	Catalog compiler for Modula2 and Oberon.
97K CBE	let all programs with clipboard-support use 256 units
163K CC3	Shanghai like game
33K CD-Write-Demo	Allows to write virtually on Meeting Pearls III
27K cdda112	play and save digital audio
25K CdLHA	go thru archives like a directory
136K CDP	SCSI-II CD-Player (uses MUI)
82K cdr	Allows access to CD-ROMs with long filenames on PC

Meeting 5 / 72

6K	CDSpeed	for people whose CD-ROM drive start with single speed
312K	cdt	display C/C++ Source
19K	CDTool	control your CD-ROM drive
97K	CDToolbox	tools for cd.device
607K	Chaos	Chess Tournament Manager
1M	ChaosPro	Fractal-creating program
48K	Chat	Some Chat programs for TCP/IP
7K	CheckCD	Checks if CD-ROM drive is connected
4K	CheckSpace	Checks free space on a device/volume
17K	CHSCrunch	Packer, that use no memory to decrunch
315K	classic	Classic modules
233K	Classical	MIDI files of some classical pieces
292K	CLChat	complete chat system for networks or BBSes
4K	ClickNot	stop disk drives clicking
54K	clidt	displays stdio from shellrelated programs
1M	Clients	Many TCP/IP Clients
98K	Clouds	Generates pictures and animations of clouds
29K	CodeWatcher	Checks correct freeing of resources
755K	ColConqII_v11	2 player space strategy game
337K	CompilAIBB1.0	Collection of modules created with AIBB
1M	Cover	Cover pictures of Meeting Pearls
546K	cpio	file archiver
1M	CPK	3D molecular renderer
5K	CpuUsage	Graphically displays usage of the CPU
412K	CrunchMania	Program and data packer
36K	CXHandler	Exchange clone
102K	d68k	Very fast Disassembler.
487K	DaFTP	FTP Client
907K	DASModPlayer	module player, supports many formats
1M	Date	Portable ANSI-C/C++ library for date calculations.
4K	DateTime	Class for easy getting day, date or time.
330K	DBB	DBB is a digital circuit simulator
5K	dbEject	remove media automatically
37K	DCPlayer	CD player for CD32 or machines w/ CD32 emulation
37K	dd	read/write raw data from/to any device
66K	dd10	File lister like 'dir' or 'list'
31K	DeArchive	dearchive various archivers
	DeBox_DT	Datatype to DeBox Images Pictures, found at special $\leftrightarrow$
	CDTV & CD32 CDs	
	DeCon	Debug Utility, sushi-alike
103K		disk editor
	DefaultIcons	Standard Icons for Meeting Pearls
	Deksid	disk and file editor
	DeliTracker_II	module player, supports more than 80 formats
	Deluxe_PacMan_AGA	PacMan, the classic
	Deluxe_PacMan_ECS	PacMan, the classic
	DeTar	extracts Unix Tar-Archives
	Device-Handler	Device-Handler useful for tar
	DevsMan	easy management of the drivers in DEVS: and SYS:Storage
	DFA	Datatype to view address files created by DFA
	DFC	Copies and formats disks
	Dhrystone	Dhrystone Benchmark
	Dial	Dialup for TCP/IP
	DialerDevice	Dial into network server
	DiavoloDemo	Demo of Diavolo Backup 3.0
	dimp-win	GUI for DImp from A.J.Brouwer
590K	DisKey_3.0_Preview_2	Maybe the best disk editor for the Amiga

Meeting 6 / 72

15K DiskFiller11	writes files into sectors of a disk
128K DiskInfoTools2	Disk information tools
124K DiskMon	DiskMon, FileMon, DiskOptimizer and more
239K DiskMonTools	Disk+FileMon, Optimizer, Undelete, CDPlayer,
562K DiskSalv2	Wonderful disk salvage program
259K DiskSpare3	More space on floppy disks (new device)
263K DiskSpeed	Tests Disk- and SCSI-Performance
3M DivSF	Four Anims about misc. SF
215K DLD	remove bbs-infofiles from an archive
88K DLDTipsNTricks	A guide about bugs, tips and tricks.
20K DMSSplit	split one DMS-file to 2 shorter DMS-files
60K Dogfight	4 player arial combat game
204K DoIcon16	Icon information and manipulation tool
47K DOSTrace	Shows calls to dos.library
109K DPU	hex disk and file editor
25K dR0	very fast packer
44K DrDobb	compresser/decompresser using Huffman algorithm
86K DT	
	Checks floppy disks
27K DupFinder10	finds duplicate files with different names
8M Dust	Special-effect Software for Imagine and Lightwave
730K DX7-Sounds	Voices for all Yamaha DX7 synthesizers
234K DXEditor	Voice editor for Yamaha DX7 II-(F)D
3M E_v3.2a	Amiga E Development System
962K EaglePlayer	Moduleplayer
226K Easylink	connect Amiga to PC via parallel port
57K EatMe	Memory Eater, allocates Memory
87K eject	Gadget or Hotkey to open and close CD-ROM drive
60K EjectCD	Set of utilities for opening and closing CD-ROM drive
3K ELocale	Module for easier locale.library access.
177K Enforcer	Inhibits many illegal memory accesses
14K EnvoyARexx	ARexx ports over Envoy networks
3M Eric	Animations made by Eric Schwartz, which were not on the $\hookleftarrow$
MP3.	
50K ExeDT	Datatype to view executables and needed ressources
16K Exemine	Hunk Analyzer
39K Extractor	scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files
33M FAQ	frequently asked questions
14K FastDecode	scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files
63K FastDisk	Optimizer for disks and harddisks
1M FDB-Data	FDB databases of different CDs + FDB
20K FilCon	converts ARC, ARJ, LZH, PAK, RUN, ZIP and Zoo archives $\leftarrow$
to LHA archives	
68K FileCache	Speedup by caching files
325K FileID_Library	Library for identifying files by contents.
586K Filer	Intuition controlled file manager
635K FileX	Binary file editor
83K Fill	Floppy storage optimizer
62K Find_2.3	Searches disks on device level
145K FindPearls	Search tool for Meeting Pearls
23K FitDisk	Floppy storage optimizer
183K Fitter	Copies files from one big source to many small $\leftrightarrow$
destinations	
13K FixLHA	fix $'\ldots$ skipping corrupt/externous data $'$ problem by lha $\hookleftarrow$
-archives	
857K FLAG_AGA_ANIMS	Four Anims of a flag in the wind
51K flat	Make drives to logical files
518K FlexCat	Tool to create catalogs and source for own programs.

Meeting 7 / 72

20K	FlexRev	Flexible IncRev, for any language.
227K	Flick	Animation-Player for FLI/FLC
1M	FLM	Foreign Language Program
28K	FLUSH	Library for freeing resources on low memory.
699K	Flyer	Flyer-movies by Ben Owen
20K	FmsDisk	Access files like a device
68K	FoCo	format disks etc.
916K	folklore	Folklore modules
57K	Font	Datatype to fonts
357K	ForceIcon	change icons and/or position for read-only mediums
57K	Format	Replacement for format
226K	FracBlanker	blanks screen with 'cosmic flame' fractal
3M	Fracs	Three anims of fractals
6M	Fractals	Fractal pictures
10K	Frei	Shows the bit allocation map of a disk or harddisk
24K	FSG	Monitors DOS packets to a selected device
1M	FTP	TCP/IP Clients for FTP
23K	FTPGet1_0	Enhanced ftp session
	funky&jazz&blues	Funk, Jazz and Blues modules
1M	funny	Funny modules
2M	GarshneBlanker	modular screenblanker
144K	GBlankerMod1	additional blankers for GarshneBlanker vol. I
116K	GBlankerMod2	additional blankers for GarshneBlanker vol. II
37K	GDu	graphic display of disk usage
27K	GenML	Generate MountList entry
		Movie about a brave knight fighting a dragon.
17M	Gesetze	German laws
	GetURL	Copies entire WWW Sites
	GfxCon	Image format converter
4M	ghostscript	Tool to view postscript files
9K	GIFDatatype	Datatype to show GIF Format Pictures
12K	giga	Makes you able to use a harddisk >4GB.
452K		Fidonet mailer
_	GNU Chess	GNU-Chess - the game
	GnuTAR	file archiver
	GNUTar-fix	file archiver
	GTLayout	Interface Modules for gtlayout.library.
	GUI-Archie0.97c	Simple GUI for Archie
	GUICreator	Tool for generating fontsensitive GUIs.
	guitar	Guitar modules
	Guitar	Guitar guide
	gzip	file archiver
257K		file archiver
	HackDisk	trackdisk replacement (with verify option!)
	HagenDemos	Film about the risks of the dangerous RGB-radiation
	HandyDMS	GUI for DMS
	hardcore	Hardcore techno module
	Hardware	Hardware texts
	HardwareTips	Hardware hint guide for the Amiga
	HDFixer	Fixes bug with HD disks in OS 2.04
	HeadCleaner	Cleaning floppy drive
	headtrip	From ear to ear: A trip through a head
	Herman	Two movies starring Herman The Fish
	house	Techno house modules
	HSN	Datatype to play HSN Soundfiles (MaxonMagic
	huffman HWGRCS	packs files Gnu Revision Control System for Amiga.
. ) 1, 17		L-nii RATTIRIAN CONTROL STRETAM FOR Amida

Meeting 8 / 72

21K IconAlign	Tool for proper aligning icons.
69K IconChief	Replace Default-Icons owing to Filetypes.
178K IconDeluxe	comfortable icon-editor
1M Iconographics	A great and big Icon Set by Tom Ekström.
424K IconTools-2.01	Icon optimization, resource and composite tools
38K IconTrace	Shows calls to icon.library
651K IDEFix-Demo	use CD-ROM drive with the IDE interface of A4000/A1200
59K IITextures	Textures for Imagine
76K IIUtilities	Utilities for Imagine
676K ImageDesk	Utility for cataloging your picture directories
2M ImageStudio	Image processing and conversion package
43M imdb	Internet Movie Database
267K Imploder	Program and Data packer
25K Includes	Quick reference for Assembler includes as Guide
374K INetUtils	clients ans servers to transfer mails and news
10K infoDataType	Datatype to view .info files
9K InfoDT	datatype for Amiga .info files
137K Interplay3.1	CD player for Overdrive, CD32 and compatible
80K IPDial	Internet dialer for SLIP/PPP
179K ISL	Language to create and manipulate Imagine staging files
363K JIV	Picture-Viewer
55K JPEGDataType	Datatype to show JPEG Format Pictures
55K JukeBox-Ext	Extension for JukeBox
812K JukeBox_2.1	CD-ROM audio disc player
345K k4editor	Demo of a Voice Editor for the KAWAI K4
91K Kiskometer	Monitors patching of library functions
149K Knack	GUI for various archiver
299K Knights242	2 player dungeon game
26K Krapp-MP-Tools	Tool for Meeting Pearls Admins
52K LazyBench	quickstart-window for programs
141K LazyMines3.0	Yet another Mines clone
243K LHA	file archiver
63K LHArc	file archiver
91K LhLib	data compression library file archiver
72K LhSFX 63K Lister	
StuffIt, TAR, ZIP and	list information about ARC, ARJ, cpio, LHA, LHArc, ←
, ,	
491K Lousy_Weather 143K Lx	Short film about lousy weather in the morning decrunch files
58K LZHUtils	various utilities for Lha/Lzh archives
293K LZX	file archiver
14K LZXConv	Converts LHA, LZH, ZIP, ZOO, ARC, ARJ archives to LZX $\leftarrow$
archives	Converes min, man, and, and, and archives to man (
38K M2Midi	Modula2-interface for Bill Barton's midi.library
5M Machine	Four anims about machines
32K MacResourcer	Rips/plays/converts 'snd' and 'SOUN'-Resources
49K MacSND	Datatype to play Apple Macintosh Soundfiles
198K Maestix	Library for MAESTRO Pro, german docs only!
40K MagicEYE	eyes watching the mousepointer (MagicWB look)
647K Mail	TCP/IP Clients for Mailing
37K mail	SMTP compatible mailer
2M MailManager	Fidonet tosser/editor for points and nodes
528K ManageCDPics	Program to manager all of your pictures
53K ManDT	displays Unix Manpages
160K MapEd	Map Editor for multidirectional scrolling games.
5M maps	Texture-Maps for Raytracing-Programs
924K MathScript	Integrates math. formuals in word processors
1 = 110 110 011 01 1 P 0	

<u>Meeting</u> 9 / 72

O TZ	MALID	Datatuna ta mlay MAIID Coundfiles
	MAUD	Datatype to play MAUD Soundfiles
	MaudExchange	Converts MAUD to AIFF and vice versa
	MaxDOS 2.5 Demo	HFS filesystem (Apple Macintosh)
	MC4D2-Demo	Demo of a commercial raytracing package
	MC680x0	Reference manual for programming MC680x0 CPUs
	MCDPlayer	CD-ROM audio disc player
	MDC	trackbased-diskarchiver
	MeasConv	A programming example. Converting Measurements.
	medianotify	Perform actions on diskchange
	Meeting	Pictures and descriptions of meeting
	MegaDMS	GUI for DMS
	MEM-Handler	Access Amiga memory with the help of a handler
	MemWatcher	Graphically shows changes of amount of free memory
	MetaTool	Configurable Workbench tool
	Metro	Metronome program with ARexx port etc.
	MFormat	Format utility
	MFS	Merges DF0: and PC0: in a single device
	MFS	merge i.e. PCO and DFO into one drive DFO
	mftp	Enhanced FTP with GUI
	MicroIRC	irc client for AmiTCP/AS225/MLink
	Midi2TeX	Convert type 1 MIDI files to MusicTeX source
	MIDI_Playground-1.03	General purpose MIDI analysing toolkit.
	MidiDiag	Analysis program for incoming midi data
	MidiKeyboard	Send MIDI note events with mouse or keybord
	MidiLib	Resource sharing library for MIDI in/out.
	MidiPlay	Midi file player
	MidiTools	Various tools and editors for midi
	midiwatcher	Gag program to start programs with MIDI keyboard.
	Midnight	modular screenblanker
	MiniXpkGuide	AmigaGuide-/Multi-viewer with XPK support
	misc	Miscellaneous modules
-	misc	Miscellaneous Techno modules
	mkisofs	Tool to create CD-ROM images
	MKS_Lens	Magnifies parts of the screen
	mlftpd	FTP Server
	MLink_ncftp	ftp client for MultiLink
	MOC	MUI Online Clock
	Mod2Midi	MOD to midi file converter
	Mods2Guide	Easy referencing E Modules using AmigaGuide.
	Moff	switches motor of a device off to enable eject button
133K		Debugger and machine language monitor
	MonIDCMP MoreModules	Monitors IDCMP-messages of a window
	Most	E Modules. Library-Interfaces and Support.
_	Movies	Textviewer with XPK, Pipes, locale, ARexx support Movies (i.e. moving pics with sound)
647K		Demo of a MIDI setup control program
	MPMaster	
		Tool for managing MIDI Sample Dumps
	MRBackup	Backup program with GUI
	MREKO MscPort	Datatype to show REKO Cardsets MsgPort Class.
9K 173K	MsgPort	E Modules for MUI.
	MUI	
	MuiADT	Object oriented GUI creation library. ADT with MUI Frontend
	MUIBuilder	Builder for MUI-Sources.
	MuiEnv	editor for ENV(ARC)-variables
	MUIFFR	GUI to select files for Fido file requests
	MUIMousoMeter	measures the distance you drive with your mouse
$_{\perp}$ $_{\mathcal{I}}$ $_{\mathcal{L}}$ $_{\mathcal{L}}$	TIOTINOUSOMECET	measures the arstance you arrive with your mouse

Meeting 10 / 72

154K	MuiReIcon	Icon information and manipulation tool
	MuiSpeak	Yet another Speechtoy clone
	MultiCX	multifunctional commodity
	MultiCXPrefs	preferences-editor for MultiCX
	Multilink	internet access without SLIP/PPP
	MultiPrint	simple print files - betaversion!
	MungWall	Checks memory accesses and FreeMem() calls
	MyStrip named	Strips off not needed stuff from GCC executables Name-server for AmiTCP
	NecCDTool	Tool to control NEC SCSI-I CD-ROMs
	nectools	Tools for NEC CDR-210 CD-ROM drive
	Nemesis	The beginning of a Film
	Nessy-MP-Tools	Tools for Meeting Pearls Admins
	NetCall	poll manager for TrapDoor
	Networking	Networking Tools, TCP/IP
	NewMode	screenmode promoter
	NewZAP	file editor for binaries
	nntp	Send news via nntp
	nntpd_1.0	News Server, NNTPD
	NoIDE13	Switch off IDE on A4000
21K	NoiseSaver	make temporarily unused harddisks quiet
110K	Nothello	Network Othello Game
5K	NPD	Converts NoisePacker 2.xx modules to ProTracker format
5M	Oberon-A	Oberon Development system.
212K	OberSuite-1.03	Patch Librarian for Oberheim Matrix12/XPander
90K	ObjectArchive	access archives (lha, tar) like disks
5K	ODT	Workbench Speed Test
343K	OfflineOrbit	offline reader for QWK/SOUP/OMEN/WWF
39K	P-Compress	compress single files, drawers or complete disks
20K	Pack-It	file Archiver
	PackX	Crunch and decrunch files with XPK
	ParaDroid_II	Clone of Paradroid C64 game
	Paranoids	Asylum escape board game
	Particle	Particle creation macro for Real3D
	Patricia	Creates database for fast search in many texts+guides
		library for pattern matching an grep tool
		transfer files between MSDOS to Amiga with MSDOS- $\leftarrow$
	program BACKUP PDPro	background xpk-packer/unpacker
	PeelNewTools	
	PetisTreasureBox	Removes NewIcon-Images from Icons. Piles of interesting sources by Peti.
	PFS75	new filesystem
	Phonebill	calculates phonebill from logfile
	PhxAss	Highly optimizing Macro Assembler.
	PhxLnk	AmigaDos Module Linker.
	PicCon	Picture Converter
	PKAZip	file archiver
	Play16	.WAV, .AU, .MAUD, .AIFF, .IFF 8&16 bit sample player
	PlayCD	CD-ROM audio disc player
	PlayCDDA	Plays audio CDs on the Amiga
	playcdda1.1_opus5	Use DirOpus5 as CD player
16K		Graphically displays usage of the CPU
160K	PNG_dt	Datatype to show PNG (Portable Network Graphics) Format ←
	Pictures	
156K	PointerEyes	eyes watching the mousepointer
25K	PoolWatch	Like MungWall, but for memory pools
2M	pop	Pop modules

Meeting 11/72

543K	non	Techno pop modules
	POPd1.0	POP-3 compatible server
	Post	
_		Hint to view postscript files via datatypes
-	PowerCache	Cache-Programm für alle Datenträger
	PowerVisor	(Source level) debugger
	PPack	Fast data cruncher and decruncher
	PPData	application independend file loader and saver
-	PriMan	Task manager
43K	PrintManager	print-spooler
65K	ProbeSCSI	Send SCSI commands
71K	proc	Handler for system structures
139K	ProNET	network for parallel/serial port
412K	QED	Editor for Quasimidi Quasar Synthesizer
6K	QRT	Datatype to show QRT (Povray) Format Pictures
13K	QuietSCSI	makes temorarily unused harddisks quiet
21K	RawDiskHandler	Handle a disk like a file
3M	Raytracing	Raytracing pictures
	RCSGUI	Graphic user interface to HWGRCS.
37K	RDB Informer	Prints a lot of info about your rigid disk blocks
	RDBFlags	modify RDB flags
	RDBInfo	Displays infos about the RigidDiskBlocks
	Readmes	Readmes of the animations from Eric Schwartz
	ReadRDB	read and write RDB (backup)
	Recover	file recovery program
	REKO	Datatype to show REKO Cardsets (Klondike
	relax	Relax modules
_		Log onto remote machine
	RemoteLogin ReOrg_3.11	Optimizer for disks and harddisks
	ReqChange	<del>-</del>
		patch all requesters to reqtools.library
	ReqServer	send messages and commands with Envoy A Calvin and Hobes comic: REVENGE OF THE BLOB
	Revenge	
_	RexxC	ARexx Port Handling Class.
	REXXDosSupport	ARexx Function Library.
578K		MUI-Based FileManager
218K		Rock modules
	RRamDisk	Ram disk which survives reboots
996K	_	Universal system monitor
	S_TanksV185	Artillery like game with many weapons
	SampleVision	Datatype to play SampleVision Soundfiles
	Sana-II	SANA-II device driver, networking
	Schiffeversenken	Sink the ships!
	SciFi	Texts to Science Fiction series
802K	Scout	system monitor (optional with MUI and AmiTCP)
	ScreenTab	MS-Windows like tabbing through windows & screens
72K	scriptfile	Saves space on your harddisk by using scriptfiles
13K	Scrub	Helps cleaning disk drives
14K	SCSI_lister	Shows all SCSI devices
12K	SCSIPrefs	A3000 SCSI-Preferences
156K	scsitape	Dillon's tape handler and tools, e.g. gnutar
	SCSIUtil	Send SCSI commands & read digital audio.
	ScypMon	Debugger and machine language monitor
	Sectorama	Disk editor, can handle harddisks
	SeekSpeed	Measures seek performance
	SerialRouter	copy data between two serial ports
	Server	Some TCP/IP Server
	ShowObj	Object viewer for Imagine and Lightwave
	Shuffle	Randomize objects macro for Real3D
		2 2 2 3 4 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

Meeting 12 / 72

	ShupUp	Stops drive clicking
248K	SignArch	create message digests
83K	SkBackup	archive files (without packing)
65K	SmartCopy	Copy files from harddisk to disks
74K	SMTPd	Mail Transfer daemon
216K	SNMA	680x0 Macro Assembler.
348K	SnoopDOS	Shows calls to dos.library
680K	Snoopy	Show System Calls
240K	SoundBox	Sample player/converter, german docs only!
1M	Spot	Fidonet tosser/editor for points
57K	SpySystem	Monitors usage of the CPU
379K	srt	Amigaguide explaining special relativity (german)
6M	ST	Six anims whith ST-ships
15K	StackMon	monitor stack-usage of a task
	StarTrek-Pattern	WB_Backgrounds of StarTrek-The Next Generation
16K	StatRam3	recoverable ram drive
	StoneCracker	Program and data packer
	Structure	Quick reference to Assembler structures as Guide
26K		Datatype to show Sun Raster Format Pictures
	SuperDuper	disk copier/formatter
	Sushi	Catches raw serial output and displays it
	SwazBlanker	modular screenblanker
	Symphonie	16bit/up to 240kHz sound system
	synth&atmos&themes	Synthesizer modules
	Tabu	Tape backup utility
	Tape-Handler	Programs to access tape drives
	Targa	Datatype to show Targa Format Pictures
	TARSplit	splits tar-archive
	TAUI	GUI for archiver
	TCP	TCP/IP Applications, networking
	TDDD-Lib	Tools for Imagine
	TDDD2Real	Converter TDDD -> Real3D
	TDDDInfo	Utility to examine Imagine objects
	techno telnet	Techno modules telnet client for AmiTCP
		User remote serial line over TCP
	telser	
	term TestGeometry	powerful terminal-program  Get information about the size of a harddisk etc.
	texmf	complete PasTeX distribution
	Textures	Imagine textures
	TheDiskUte	Disk utility: copy, format,
	TheGuru	Shows detailed information about the last crash
173K		Datatype to show TIFF Format Pictures
369K		News reader (local or NNTP)
	TippoMeter	stores keystrokes and creates statistics about them
10K		More informative system crash requesters
697K		AX.25 Packet Radio Program for UNIX
	TolleUhr	analog clock for the Workbench
11K		datatype for PCX pictures
	traceroute	tracerouter for AmiTCP
	TrackdiskPrefs	Adjust the various trackdisk.device paramers
	trance	Techno trance modules
	TrapDoor	Fidonet mailer with tools for Nodelist handling (with $\leftrightarrow$
	German doc)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
128K	TrapListPrefs	GUI preference editor for TrapList
	TrapPrefs	GUI preference editor for TrapDoor
	Triton	Object oriented GUI creation library.
		J

Meeting 13/72

1M	TSMorph	Morphing program
141K	TSO	Disk optimizer and timer
19K	TTL	A little database of TTL-ICs
8K	TX16W	Datatype to play TX16W Soundfiles
ЗМ	UMS11	Universal Message System V11 (complete package with $\leftarrow$
	many tools)	
71K	UnArj	decompress ARJ-archives
24K	UnDel	Very fast file unerasing utility
23K	UnDelete	undelete deleted files
188K	UNIX	binary/ascii codec with error correction
25K	UnPacker	utility for extracting archives from WB
175K	UnpackLib	library to unpack files
	UnRar	decompress RAR-archives
100K	UnSit	extract/list files in a Macintosh StuffIt archive
189K	UnZip51x	extract files from zip-archives
	uuCoderWindow	scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files
26K	uucp2smtp	Convert UUCP to UMS
	uuJoin	joins two uuencoded files
205K	UUxT	scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files
120K	Val_2.3	Program to validate your disks/harddisks etc.
	Viruschecker	Viruskiller
797K	VirusControl	anti virus tool (german)
469K	VMM	Virtual Memory Manager
37K	VOC	Datatype to play VOC Soundfiles
1M	VT-Schutz	anti-virus tool (german)
80K	Warp	trackbased-diskarchiver
29K	Watcher	Shows CPU usage or memory usage
36K	WAV	Datatype to play WAV Soundfiles
32K	WBStarter	Starts Workbench-programs from CLI
33K	WBx	Program to extract archives from WB
1M	Weather	Two films featuring 'The Weather'
132K	WhatIs	library for recognizing filetypes
765K	Windy	Film about the risks of doing a weather forecast
22K	<del>-</del>	Datatype to show WordPerfectGraphics Format Pictures
1M	WRITE	powerful configurable texteditor (mostly german)
60K	WSpeed14	WSpeed tests your gfx-speed in various Tests
530K	wu-ftpd	Wustl.edu FTP-Daemon
222K	_	TCP/IP Clients for WWW
360K	XAnim2	animation viewer
89K	xDM	trackbased-diskarchiver
133K	xfd	decrunch nearly every packed file
324K	XFH	DOS-Handler for compression/decompression on volumes
2M	XMGR	graphics for exploratory data analysis
12K	XPackGauge	Frontend for the XPK libraries
18K	xPackIt	Frontend for the XPK libraries
485K	XPK25Dev	Description, how to write own XPK-sublibraries
10K	xpkBest	Crunch samples with xpkNUKE or xpkSMPL
246K	XpkDisk	exec-style device that compress stored data
58K	xpkFAST	fast compress/decompress xpk-sublibrary
28K	xpkFEAL	fast compress/decompress xpk-sublibrary
10K	xpkHFMN	xpk-sublibrary using dynamic huffman
14K	xpkMASH	XPK-Sublibrary using LZ77 comprssion
17K	xpkPWPK	xpk-interface for powerpacker library
19K	xpkRAKE	XPK sublibrary using LZ77 algorithms
64K	xpkRDCN	very simple, but effective and fast algorithm
4 K	xpkRLEN	compressors using 'Run Length' algorithm
16K	xpkSHRI	high compression rate optimized compressor

Meeting 14 / 72

1M	xv218	<pre>Image processing AGA/OS3.0 recommended (68020+ &amp; MUI)</pre>
233K	YACDP_1.2	CD player interface for SCSI-2 CD-ROM's
20K	Zap	file editor for binaries
196K	Zaphod	Powerful file editor for binaries
11K	ZGIF	Datatype to show GIF Format Pictures
8K	Zipdepack	advance Unzip
114K	Zoo	file archiver
158K	Zoom	trackbased-diskarchiver
651K	ZShell28	Small and easy-to-use Shell with FNC and review
286K	ZVT	answering machine for ZyXEL modems

## 1.3 Configure

With the help of this page you can configure which commands  $\leftrightarrow$  shall be executed after a mouseclick on the left, middle or right column of the

guides. Choose a button under "Left Column", "Mid Column" and "Right Column" and have a look at the corresponding help pages.

Left Column Mid Column Right Column Help

Selection Window Selection Window Selection Window

Help

Show information Show information Show information

Help

Show documentation Show documentation Show documentation

Help

Start program Start program Start program

Help

DirOpus 5 Window DirOpus 5 Window DirOpus 5 Window

Help

Filer Window Filer 5 Window Filer 5 Window

Help

Copy drawer (1) Copy drawer (1) Copy drawer (1)

Help

Copy drawer (2) Copy drawer (2) Copy drawer (2)

Help

Help

(1): Use this Button to choose a destination directory before  $\ensuremath{\hookleftarrow}$  copying.

(2): There will be a file requester every time you're copying.

Important: all software packages will be copied into a seperate directory.

Show configuration - shows actual configuration

Save configuration - saves configuration you choosed to ENVARC: Reset configuration - resets configuration to initial settings

Be quiet - show configuration only on request
Be verbose - show configuration after every change

Use MetaTool - drawers copied require MetaTool

Don't use MetaTool - drawers copied don't require MetaTool

Meeting 15 / 72

## 1.4 Selection Window - help page

Selection Window

This function opens a window that allows you to select which operation you want to have performed on the choosen object.

## 1.5 Show information - help page

Show information

This function opens a text window and shows a bit information about the software package.

# 1.6 Show documentation - help page

Show documentation

This function shows the documentation of the software package you've chosen. If there is no documentation, it will show a bit of information about it.

# 1.7 Start program - help page

Start program

This function starts the program which belongs to the selected software package. If there is no program, you'll just see a bit of information instead.

# 1.8 DirOpus 5 Window - help page

DirOpus 5 Window

If you have DirOpus 5 installed, this functions opens a window in DirOpus 5, which shows the selected drawer. Sorry, the rexx port of DirOpus 5 has a missing feature, so it is not possible, to switch this window to show icons rather than text. If you prefer icons, you'll have to use the menu of DirOpus.

## 1.9 Filer Window - help page

Meeting 16 / 72

Filer Window

If you have at least OS 2.04 installed, this function will display the selected drawer in one of the lists of Filer. If Filer is not yet in memory, it will be loaded from your Meeting Pearls CD-ROM.

## 1.10 Copy drawer, show requester - help page

Copy drawer, show requester

If you choose this function, each access will bring up a file requester to choose the destination directory. So it's possible to copy each software package into a differend destination directory.

Important: all software packages will be copied into a seperate directory.

## 1.11 Copy drawer, no requester - help page

Copy drawer, no requester

If you choose this function, there will be no file requester. Instead, you should choose the destination directory before starting the first copy action by clicking on this button. So you'll get rid of the annoying file requester, which otherwise will appear every time you want to copy a software package.

Important: all software packages will be copied into a seperate directory.

### 1.12 Insert in hotlist - help page

Insert in hotlist

This function adds the item you've selected to your personal hotlist or removes it on request, if it's already in there.

### 1.13 Help, what are all these buttons for?

There are three columns for each software package. You can click  $\leftarrow$  on each

of these three columns using your mouse. After that, an action will be performed, e.g. a documentation will be shown, a program started, a software package copied, a window opened in DirOpus 5 (if installed) or Filer etc. You can choose which of these actions will be performed by loading

this

page and following the instructions there.

Meeting 17 / 72

Maybe you have notices that you can create your personal hotlist. The easiest way to add an entry to your hotlist is to open the selection window of a software package and to choose "Insert in hotlist" there. So if you have loaded a page which shows software packages in three columns, you should click on the left column if you still have standard preferences in this guide. This is the column which contains the size of the software package. Then the mentioned requester will open. After you have clicked on "Insert in hotlist", the entry will be added to your hotlist. If you have choosen different preferences for the left column, you have to do things in a different way - or reset your configuration before.

#### 1.14 Drawer Contrib

Drawer Contrib

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

2M Admins Guides about the admins of this CD-ROM 33K CD-Write-Demo Allows to write virtually on Meeting Pearls III Cover pictures of Meeting Pearls 1M Cover 34K DefaultIcons Standard Icons for Meeting Pearls 145K FindPearls Search tool for Meeting Pearls 26K Krapp-MP-Tools Tool for Meeting Pearls Admins Configurable Workbench tool 19K MetaTool 37K Nessy-MP-Tools Tools for Meeting Pearls Admins

58K Patricia Creates database for fast search in many texts+guides

# 1.15 Drawer Meeting

Drawer Meeting

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Meeting 18 / 72

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

731K Meeting

Pictures and descriptions of meeting

### 1.16 Drawer Pearls/icon

Drawer Pearls/icon

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

icon/all

Complete directory icon

icon/Collection

Icon collection

icon/Edit

Tools for Icon creation and editing.

icon/Patch

Patches for workbench enhancement.

icon/Tool

Tools for Icon manipulation.

# 1.17 Drawer All software packages

Drawer All software packages

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

Meeting 19 / 72

204K	Dolcon16	Icon information and manipulation tool
357K	ForceIcon	change icons and/or position for read-only mediums
21K	IconAlign	Tool for proper aligning icons.
69K	IconChief	Replace Default-Icons owing to Filetypes.
178K	IconDeluxe	comfortable icon-editor
1M	Iconographics	A great and big Icon Set by Tom Ekström.
424K	IconTools-2.01	Icon optimization, resource and composite tools
154K	MuiReIcon	Icon information and manipulation tool
24K	PeelNewTools	Removes NewIcon-Images from Icons.

#### 1.18 Drawer Pearls/icon/Collection

Drawer Pearls/icon/Collection

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

1M Iconographics A great and big Icon Set by Tom Ekström.

#### 1.19 Drawer Pearls/icon/Edit

Drawer Pearls/icon/Edit

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the  $\mbox{3}$  columns.

178K IconDeluxe comfortable icon-editor

#### 1.20 Drawer Pearls/icon/Patch

Meeting 20 / 72

Drawer Pearls/icon/Patch

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

357K ForceIcon change icons and/or position for read-only mediums

69K IconChief Replace Default-Icons owing to Filetypes.

#### 1.21 Drawer Pearls/icon/Tool

Drawer Pearls/icon/Tool

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

204K DoIcon16 Icon information and manipulation tool

21K IconAlign Tool for proper aligning icons.

424K IconTools-2.01 Icon optimization, resource and composite tools

154K MuiReIcon Icon information and manipulation tool 24K PeelNewTools Removes NewIcon-Images from Icons.

# 1.22 Drawer Pearls/dtype

Drawer Pearls/dtype

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Meeting 21/72

Admin of this directory.

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

dtype/all

Complete directory dtype

dtype/Graphic
Graphic datatypes

dtype/Others
Other datatypes

dtype/Sound
 Sound datatypes

# 1.23 Drawer All software packages

Drawer All software packages

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search  $\,\,$  for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

26K MREKO

23K MultiPrint

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

78K	AIFF	Datatype to play AIFF Soundfiles
30K	AOM_Raw	Datatype to show AOM_RAW Format Pictures
77K	BinaryDT	loads any binary file and displays it in a hex format
29K	BMPdt	Datatype to show BMP Format Pictures
312K	cdt	display C/C++ Source
54K	clidt	displays stdio from shellrelated programs
48K	DeBox_DT	Datatype to DeBox Images Pictures, found at special $$
	CDTV & CD32 CDs	
66K	DFA	Datatype to view address files created by DFA
50K	ExeDT	Datatype to view executables and needed ressources
57K	Font	Datatype to fonts
9K	GIFDatatype	Datatype to show GIF Format Pictures
29K	HSN	Datatype to play HSN Soundfiles (MaxonMagic
10K	infoDataType	Datatype to view .info files
9K	InfoDT	datatype for Amiga .info files
55K	JPEGDataType	Datatype to show JPEG Format Pictures
49K	MacSND	Datatype to play Apple Macintosh Soundfiles
53K	ManDT	displays Unix Manpages
9K	MAUD	Datatype to play MAUD Soundfiles

Datatype to show REKO Cardsets

simple print files - betaversion!

Meeting 22 / 72

```
160K PNG dt
                           Datatype to show PNG (Portable Network Graphics) Format ←
   Pictures
 3K Post
                           Hint to view postscript files via datatypes
 6K QRT
                           Datatype to show QRT (Povray) Format Pictures
                           Datatype to show REKO Cardsets (Klondike
 21K REKO
 8K SampleVision
                           Datatype to play SampleVision Soundfiles
 26K SUN
                           Datatype to show Sun Raster Format Pictures
 30K Targa
                           Datatype to show Targa Format Pictures
113K TIFF
                          Datatype to show TIFF Format Pictures
 11K TPD
                          datatype for PCX pictures
 8K TX16W
                           Datatype to play TX16W Soundfiles
 37K VOC
                           Datatype to play VOC Soundfiles
 36K WAV
                           Datatype to play WAV Soundfiles
 22K WPG
                           Datatype to show WordPerfectGraphics Format Pictures
 11K ZGIF
                           Datatype to show GIF Format Pictures
```

# 1.24 Drawer Pearls/dtype/Graphic

```
Drawer Pearls/dtype/Graphic
```

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

```
30K AOM Raw
                            Datatype to show AOM RAW Format Pictures
 29K BMPdt
                           Datatype to show BMP Format Pictures
 48K DeBox_DT
                           Datatype to DeBox Images Pictures, found at special \leftrightarrow
    CDTV & CD32 CDs
 9K GIFDatatype
                           Datatype to show GIF Format Pictures
                           Datatype to view .info files
 10K infoDataType
55K JPEGDataType
                           Datatype to show JPEG Format Pictures
26K MREKO
                           Datatype to show REKO Cardsets
160K PNG_dt
                           Datatype to show PNG (Portable Network Graphics) Format \leftarrow
    Pictures
 3K Post
                           Hint to view postscript files via datatypes
 6K QRT
                           Datatype to show QRT (Povray) Format Pictures
 21K REKO
                           Datatype to show REKO Cardsets (Klondike
26K SUN
                           Datatype to show Sun Raster Format Pictures
30K Targa
                           Datatype to show Targa Format Pictures
113K TIFF
                           Datatype to show TIFF Format Pictures
 11K TPD
                           datatype for PCX pictures
 22K WPG
                           Datatype to show WordPerfectGraphics Format Pictures
 11K ZGIF
                           Datatype to show GIF Format Pictures
```

Meeting 23 / 72

# 1.25 Drawer Pearls/dtype/Others

Drawer Pearls/dtype/Others

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

loads any binary file and displays it in a hex format 77K BinaryDT 312K cdt display C/C++ Source 54K clidt displays stdio from shellrelated programs 66K DFA Datatype to view address files created by DFA 50K ExeDT Datatype to view executables and needed ressources 57K Font Datatype to fonts 9K InfoDT datatype for Amiga .info files 53K ManDT displays Unix Manpages

23K MultiPrint simple print files - betaversion!

# 1.26 Drawer Pearls/dtype/Sound

Drawer Pearls/dtype/Sound

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

78K AIFF Datatype to play AIFF Soundfiles 29K HSN Datatype to play HSN Soundfiles (MaxonMagic 49K MacSND Datatype to play Apple Macintosh Soundfiles Datatype to play MAUD Soundfiles 9K MAUD 8K SampleVision Datatype to play SampleVision Soundfiles 8K TX16W Datatype to play TX16W Soundfiles 37K VOC Datatype to play VOC Soundfiles 36K WAV Datatype to play WAV Soundfiles

Meeting 24 / 72

## 1.27 Drawer Pearls/tcp

Drawer Pearls/tcp

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

35K POPd1.0

23K RemoteLogin

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

Aminet Download Tool for AmiTCP 72K ADT21AmiTCP 61K ADT21AS225 Aminet Download Tool for AS225 604K AmiFSP FSP Client for AmiTCP 48K AmigaFaces Displays inlined images in mails 86K AmiMsgWin Message Window for AmiTCP 182K AmiPOP116 POP-3 compatible Client 236K AmiSlate Draw pictures over network 47K AmiTALK ntalk compatible Talk-Program 103K AmiTALK Amiga TCP/IP Talk Amiga TCP/IP - Archives 4M AmiTCP 769K AmiTCP-Apps AmiTCP - most usefull applications AmiTCP - TCP/IP Stack Protocoll 1M AmiTCP-demo 1M AmiTCP-install AmiTCP/IP Stack, full demo 144K AmiTCP-UPS Simple Mail Transfer 26K AmiTCP\_dialup Dial into network server 35K AmiTCP\_Netdial4.0 Dial into network server 16K AmiTCP\_session-1.0 Dial into network server 365K archie-1.4 Asks archie server for specified software packages 101K bbgopher Gopher Client Some Chat programs for TCP/IP 48K Chat 1M Clients Many TCP/IP Clients 487K DaFTP FTP Client 94K Dial Dialup for TCP/IP 13K DialerDevice Dial into network server 1M FTP TCP/IP Clients for FTP 23K FTPGet1 0 Enhanced ftp session 93K GetURL Copies entire WWW Sites 38K GUI-Archie0.97c Simple GUI for Archie 647K Mail TCP/IP Clients for Mailing 37K mail SMTP compatible mailer Enhanced FTP with GUI 164K mftp FTP Server 72K mlftpd 108K MuiADT ADT with MUI Frontend 73K named Name-server for AmiTCP 10M Networking Networking Tools, TCP/IP 21K nntp Send news via nntp 69K nntpd\_1.0 News Server, NNTPD 110K Nothello Network Othello Game

POP-3 compatible server

Log onto remote machine

Meeting 25 / 72

496K Sana-II SANA-II device driver, networking 1M Server Some TCP/IP Server Mail Transfer daemon 74K SMTPd 9M TCP TCP/IP Applications, networking telnet client for AmiTCP 235K telnet 373K telser User remote serial line over TCP tracerouter for AmiTCP 59K traceroute 26K uucp2smtp Convert UUCP to UMS Wustl.edu FTP-Daemon 530K wu-ftpd 222K WWW TCP/IP Clients for WWW

#### 1.28 Drawer Pearls/anim

Drawer Pearls/anim

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

29M Anims iff-animations

3M DivSF Four Anims about misc. SF

3M Eric Animations made by Eric Schwartz, which were not on the  $\leftrightarrow$ 

MP3.

857K FLAG\_AGA\_ANIMS Four Anims of a flag in the wind

699K Flyer Flyer-movies by Ben Owen 3M Fracs Three anims of fractals

1M George\_and\_the\_Dragon Movie about a brave knight fighting a dragon.

286K HagenDemos Film about the risks of the dangerous RGB-radiation

2M headtrip From ear to ear: A trip through a head 512K Herman Two movies starring Herman The Fish

491K Lousy\_Weather Short film about lousy weather in the morning

5M Machine Four anims about machines

5M Movies (i.e. moving pics with sound)

28K Nemesis The beginning of a Film

18K Readmes Readmes of the animations from Eric Schwartz
1M Revenge A Calvin and Hobes comic: REVENGE OF THE BLOB

6M ST Six anims whith ST-ships

1M Weather Two films featuring 'The Weather'

765K Windy Film about the risks of doing a weather forecast

## 1.29 Drawer Pearls/debug

Drawer Pearls/debug

Meeting 26 / 72

Help what are all these buttons for? Configure what this document shall do when you press a button. Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist. of this directory. Admin Choose the directory you want to get an overview of. debug/all Complete directory debug debug/Background To check running programs for correctness debug/Debugger For debugging programs step by step debug/Guide Quickreferences for assembler programmers debug/Monitor For watching systemresources/systemactivities debug/Snooper For reporting accesses to system functions

# 1.30 Drawer All software packages

debug/Utility

Drawer All software packages

Various helpful programs

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

19K AbortCmd Aborts program started from CLI
29K CodeWatcher Checks correct freeing of resources
5K CpuUsage Graphically displays usage of the CPU
30K DeCon Debug Utility, sushi-alike
47K DOSTrace Shows calls to dos.library

Meeting 27 / 72

57K	EatMe	Memory Eater, allocates Memory
177K	Enforcer	Inhibits many illegal memory accesses
16K	Exemine	Hunk Analyzer
24K	FSG	Monitors DOS packets to a selected device
38K	IconTrace	Shows calls to icon.library
25K	Includes	Quick reference for Assembler includes as Guide
91K	Kiskometer	Monitors patching of library functions
399K	MC680x0	Reference manual for programming MC680x0 CPUs
28K	MemWatcher	Graphically shows changes of amount of free memory
11K	MKS_Lens	Magnifies parts of the screen
133K	Mon	Debugger and machine language monitor
68K	MonIDCMP	Monitors IDCMP-messages of a window
50K	MungWall	Checks memory accesses and FreeMem() calls
14K	MyStrip	Strips off not needed stuff from GCC executables
16K	PM	Graphically displays usage of the CPU
25K	PoolWatch	Like MungWall, but for memory pools
1M	PowerVisor	(Source level) debugger
996K	RSys	Universal system monitor
212K	ScypMon	Debugger and machine language monitor
348K	SnoopDOS	Shows calls to dos.library
680K	Snoopy	Show System Calls
57K	SpySystem	Monitors usage of the CPU
175K	Structure	Quick reference to Assembler structures as Guide
27K	Sushi	Catches raw serial output and displays it
173K	TheGuru	Shows detailed information about the last crash
10K	TNT	More informative system crash requesters
29K	Watcher	Shows CPU usage or memory usage
32K	WBStarter	Starts Workbench-programs from CLI

# 1.31 Drawer Pearls/debug/Background

Drawer Pearls/debug/Background

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

30K DeCon	Debug Utility, sushi-alike
177K Enforcer	Inhibits many illegal memory accesses
50K MungWall	Checks memory accesses and FreeMem() calls
25K PoolWatch	Like MungWall, but for memory pools
27K Sushi	Catches raw serial output and displays it
10K TNT	More informative system crash requesters

Meeting 28 / 72

# 1.32 Drawer Pearls/debug/Debugger

Drawer Pearls/debug/Debugger

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

133K Mon Debugger and machine language monitor

1M PowerVisor (Source level) debugger

212K ScypMon Debugger and machine language monitor

## 1.33 Drawer Pearls/debug/Guide

Drawer Pearls/debug/Guide

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

25K Includes Quick reference for Assembler includes as Guide
399K MC680x0 Reference manual for programming MC680x0 CPUs
175K Structure Quick reference to Assembler structures as Guide

# 1.34 Drawer Pearls/debug/Monitor

Drawer Pearls/debug/Monitor

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Meeting 29 / 72

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

5K CpuUsage Graphically displays usage of the CPU

28K MemWatcher Graphically shows changes of amount of free memory

68K MonIDCMP Monitors IDCMP-messages of a window
16K PM Graphically displays usage of the CPU

996K RSys Universal system monitor 57K SpySystem Monitors usage of the CPU

29K Watcher Shows CPU usage or memory usage

## 1.35 Drawer Pearls/debug/Snooper

Drawer Pearls/debug/Snooper

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

47K DOSTrace Shows calls to dos.library

24K FSG Monitors DOS packets to a selected device

38K IconTrace Shows calls to icon.library

91K Kiskometer Monitors patching of library functions

348K SnoopDOS Shows calls to dos.library

680K Snoopy Show System Calls

# 1.36 Drawer Pearls/debug/Utility

Drawer Pearls/debug/Utility

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

19K AbortCmd Aborts program started from CLI

Meeting 30 / 72

29K CodeWatcher

57K EatMe

Memory Eater, allocates Memory

16K Exemine

Hunk Analyzer

11K MKS\_Lens

Magnifies parts of the screen

14K MyStrip

Strips off not needed stuff from GCC executables

173K TheGuru

Shows detailed information about the last crash

32K WBStarter

Starts Workbench-programs from CLI

#### 1.37 Drawer Pearls/dev

Drawer Pearls/dev

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

dev/all

Complete directory dev

dev/AmigaE

AmigaE Development Tools.

dev/Assembler

Assembler Development Tools.

dev/GUI

Tools for easy GUI creation.

dev/Libraries

libraries to ease programming

dev/Localization

Tools for localized programs.

dev/Misc

miscellaneous development tools

dev/Oberon

Oberon Development Tools.

dev/RevisionControl

Tools to ease Revision Control.

Meeting 31 / 72

## 1.38 Drawer All software packages

Drawer All software packages

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

8K 2dArray Two dimensional Arrays Class. 99K AFD-Files Standard Copyright Note in different languages. E Modules by Aris Basic. Interfaces and Support. 404K ArisModules 7K Arq E Modules for arq and req. 3K Blockinput An RKRM Example in E. 66K CatCompMO Catalog compiler for Modula2 and Oberon. 102K d68k Very fast Disassembler. 1M Date Portable ANSI-C/C++ library for date calculations. 4K DateTime Class for easy getting day, date or time. 88K DLDTipsNTricks A guide about bugs, tips and tricks. 3M E v3.2a Amiga E Development System 3K ELocale Module for easier locale.library access. 325K FileID\_Library Library for identifying files by contents. 518K FlexCat Tool to create catalogs and source for own programs. 20K FlexRev Flexible IncRev, for any language. 28K FLUSH Library for freeing resources on low memory. 207K GTLayout Interface Modules for gtlayout.library. Tool for generating fontsensitive GUIs. 2M GUICreator Gnu Revision Control System for Amiga. 2M HWGRCS 160K MapEd Map Editor for multidirectional scrolling games. 159K MeasConv A programming example. Converting Measurements. Easy referencing E Modules using AmigaGuide. 463K Mods2Guide 228K MoreModules E Modules. Library-Interfaces and Support.

9K MsgPort Class. 173K Mui E Modules for MUI.

2M MUI Object oriented GUI creation library.

3M MUIBuilder Builder for MUI-Sources. 5M Oberon-A Oberon Development system.

129K pattern.library+pgrep library for pattern matching an grep tool 3M PetisTreasureBox Piles of interesting sources by Peti. 596K PhxAss Highly optimizing Macro Assembler.

81K PhxLnk AmigaDos Module Linker.

73K RCSGUI Graphic user interface to HWGRCS.

43K RexxC ARexx Port Handling Class.
77K REXXDosSupport ARexx Function Library.
216K SNMA 680x0 Macro Assembler.

1M Triton Object oriented GUI creation library.

132K WhatIs library for recognizing filetypes

Meeting 32 / 72

# 1.39 Drawer Pearls/dev/AmigaE

Drawer Pearls/dev/AmigaE

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

8K 2dArray Two dimensional Arrays Class.

404K ArisModules E Modules by Aris Basic. Interfaces and Support.

7K Arq E Modules for arq and req. 3K Blockinput An RKRM Example in E.

4K DateTime Class for easy getting day, date or time.

3M E\_v3.2a Amiga E Development System

3K ELocale Module for easier locale.library access. 207K GTLayout Interface Modules for gtlayout.library.

159K MeasConv A programming example. Converting Measurements.
463K Mods2Guide Easy referencing E Modules using AmigaGuide.
228K MoreModules E Modules. Library-Interfaces and Support.

9K MsgPort Class. 173K Mui E Modules for MUI.

43K RexxC ARexx Port Handling Class.

#### 1.40 Drawer Pearls/dev/Assembler

Drawer Pearls/dev/Assembler

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

102K d68k Very fast Disassembler.

596K PhxAss Highly optimizing Macro Assembler.

81K PhxLnk AmigaDos Module Linker. 216K SNMA 680x0 Macro Assembler. Meeting 33 / 72

#### 1.41 Drawer Pearls/dev/GUI

Drawer Pearls/dev/GUI

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

2M GUICreator Tool for generating fontsensitive GUIs.
2M MUI Object oriented GUI creation library.

3M MUIBuilder Builder for MUI-Sources.

1M Triton Object oriented GUI creation library.

#### 1.42 Drawer Pearls/dev/Libraries

Drawer Pearls/dev/Libraries

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

1M Date Portable ANSI-C/C++ library for date calculations.

325K FileID\_Library Library for identifying files by contents.
28K FLUSH Library for freeing resources on low memory.
129K pattern.library+pgrep library for pattern matching an grep tool

77K REXXDosSupport ARexx Function Library.

132K WhatIs library for recognizing filetypes

### 1.43 Drawer Pearls/dev/Localization

Drawer Pearls/dev/Localization

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Meeting 34 / 72

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

66K CatCompMO Catalog compiler for Modula2 and Oberon.

518K FlexCat Tool to create catalogs and source for own programs.

#### 1.44 Drawer Pearls/dev/Misc

Drawer Pearls/dev/Misc

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

99K AFD-Files Standard Copyright Note in different languages.

88K DLDTipsNTricks A guide about bugs, tips and tricks.

160K MapEd Map Editor for multidirectional scrolling games.

3M PetisTreasureBox Piles of interesting sources by Peti.

#### 1.45 Drawer Pearls/dev/Oberon

Drawer Pearls/dev/Oberon

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

5M Oberon-A Oberon Development system.

Meeting 35 / 72

#### 1.46 Drawer Pearls/dev/RevisionControl

Drawer Pearls/dev/RevisionControl

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

20K FlexRev Flexible IncRev, for any language.
2M HWGRCS Gnu Revision Control System for Amiga.
73K RCSGUI Graphic user interface to HWGRCS.

### 1.47 Drawer Pearls/disk

Drawer Pearls/disk

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

disk/all

Complete directory disk

disk/Backup

Backup tools, tape-handler

disk/Cache

Cache programs - speedup your disks etc.

disk/Copy+Format

Programs to copy and format disks

disk/Devs+Handler

miscellaneous devices, handlers and filesystems

disk/DiskMon

disk editor programs - block oriented

Meeting 36 / 72

disk/FileMon
file editors for binary files

disk/Floppy
Programs for floppy disks

disk/Misc
miscellaneous disk programs

disk/Optimize
Programs to optimize disk access

disk/RDB
programs to handle RDBs on harddisks

disk/Recover
disk, harddisk and file recovery programs

disk/SCSI
various tools for Amigas with SCSI hostadapter

# 1.48 Drawer All software packages

disk/SpeedTest

Drawer All software packages

Programs to test disk speed

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

476K	ABackup	HD backup utility
471K	AFCopy_V4.4	File copier program like DirOpus
24K	AFill_20	Floppy storage optimizer
88K	AFSDEMO	Fast and save replacement for AmigaFileSystem
61K	ARestaure	Restores accidentally deleted files
143K	AZap	Binary editor - files, memory, and devices
241K	Backman	Backup program with or without user interface
225K	BackUP	backup program with GUI
474K	Backup311b	Backup- and Restore program with GUI
30K	BaRe	fast and simple SCSI tape backups
158K	Brik	Calculates checksums over files
167K	BTNTape	SCSI tape drive handler for use with tar
9K	CacheIt	Floppy cacher with memory-handler
4 K	CheckSpace	Checks free space on a device/volume

Meeting 37 / 72

4K ClickNot	stop disk drives clicking
5K dbEject	remove media automatically
37K dd	read/write raw data from/to any device
66K dd10	File lister like 'dir' or 'list'
103K ded	disk editor
221K Deksid	disk and file editor
17K Device-Handler	Device-Handler useful for tar
63K DFC	Copies and formats disks
835K DiavoloDemo	Demo of Diavolo Backup 3.0
590K DisKey_3.0_Preview_2	Maybe the best disk editor for the Amiga
15K DiskFiller11	writes files into sectors of a disk
128K DiskInfoTools2	Disk information tools
124K DiskMon	DiskMon, FileMon, DiskOptimizer and more
239K DiskMonTools	Disk+FileMon, Optimizer, Undelete, CDPlayer,
562K DiskSalv2 259K DiskSpare3	Wonderful disk salvage program More space on floppy disks (new device)
109K DPU	hex disk and file editor
86K DT	Checks floppy disks
27K DupFinder10	finds duplicate files with different names
63K FastDisk	Optimizer for disks and harddisks
68K FileCache	Speedup by caching files
635K FileX	Binary file editor
83K Fill	Floppy storage optimizer
62K Find_2.3	Searches disks on device level
23K FitDisk	Floppy storage optimizer
183K Fitter	Copies files from one big source to many small $\leftarrow$
destinations	
51K flat	Make drives to logical files
20K FmsDisk	Access files like a device
68K FoCo	format disks etc.
57K Format	Replacement for format
10K Frei	Shows the bit allocation map of a disk or harddisk
37K GDu	graphic display of disk usage
27K GenML	Generate MountList entry
12K giga	Makes you able to use a harddisk >4GB.
88K HackDisk	trackdisk replacement (with verify option!)
103K HDFixer	Fixes bug with HD disks in OS 2.04
14K HeadCleaner	Cleaning floppy drive
651K IDEFix-Demo	use CD-ROM drive with the IDE interface of A4000/A1200
209K MaxDOS 2.5 Demo	HFS filesystem (Apple Macintosh)
11K medianotify	Perform actions on diskchange
7K MEM-Handler 139K MFormat	Access Amiga memory with the help of a handler
44K MFS	Format utility Merges DF0: and PC0: in a single device
6K MOff	switches motor of a device off to enable eject button
628K MRBackup	Backup program with GUI
55K NewZAP	file editor for binaries
19K NoIDE13	Switch off IDE on A4000
21K NoiseSaver	make temporarily unused harddisks quiet
95K PFS75	new filesystem
737K PowerCache	Cache-Programm für alle Datenträger
65K ProbeSCSI	Send SCSI commands
71K proc	Handler for system structures
13K QuietSCSI	makes temorarily unused harddisks quiet
21K RawDiskHandler	Handle a disk like a file
37K RDB_Informer	Prints a lot of info about your rigid disk blocks
21K RDBFlags	modify RDB flags

Meeting 38 / 72

18K	RDBInfo	Displays infos about the RigidDiskBlocks
69K	ReadRDB	read and write RDB (backup)
11K	Recover	file recovery program
1M	ReOrg_3.11	Optimizer for disks and harddisks
11K	RRamDisk	Ram disk which survives reboots
13K	Scrub	Helps cleaning disk drives
14K	SCSI_lister	Shows all SCSI devices
12K	SCSIPrefs	A3000 SCSI-Preferences
156K	scsitape	Dillon's tape handler and tools, e.g. gnutar
157K	SCSIUtil	Send SCSI commands & read digital audio.
28K	Sectorama	Disk editor, can handle harddisks
20K	ShupUp	Stops drive clicking
83K	SkBackup	archive files (without packing)
65K	SmartCopy	Copy files from harddisk to disks
16K	StatRam3	recoverable ram drive
356K	SuperDuper	disk copier/formatter
66K	Tabu	Tape backup utility
1K	Tape-Handler	Programs to access tape drives
21K	TestGeometry	Get information about the size of a harddisk etc.
108K	TheDiskUte	Disk utility: copy, format,
44K	TrackdiskPrefs	Adjust the various trackdisk.device paramers
141K	TSO	Disk optimizer and timer
24K	UnDel	Very fast file unerasing utility
23K	UnDelete	undelete deleted files
120K	Val_2.3	Program to validate your disks/harddisks etc.
20K	Zap	file editor for binaries
196K	Zaphod	Powerful file editor for binaries

# 1.49 Drawer Pearls/disk/Backup

Drawer Pearls/disk/Backup

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

476K ABackup	HD backup utility
241K Backman	Backup program with or without user interface
225K BackUP	backup program with GUI
474K Backup311b	Backup- and Restore program with GUI
30K BaRe	fast and simple SCSI tape backups
167K BTNTape	SCSI tape drive handler for use with tar
835K DiavoloDemo	Demo of Diavolo Backup 3.0
628K MRBackup	Backup program with GUI
156K scsitape	Dillon's tape handler and tools, e.g. gnutar
83K SkBackup	archive files (without packing)

Meeting 39 / 72

66K Tabu

Tape backup utility

#### 1.50 Drawer Pearls/disk/Cache

Drawer Pearls/disk/Cache

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

9K CacheIt Floppy cacher with memory-handler

68K FileCache Speedup by caching files

737K PowerCache Cache-Programm für alle Datenträger

# 1.51 Drawer Pearls/disk/Copy+Format

Drawer Pearls/disk/Copy+Format

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

63K DFC Copies and formats disks

68K FoCo format disks etc.
57K Format Replacement for format

139K MFormat Format utility

65K SmartCopy Copy files from harddisk to disks

356K SuperDuper disk copier/formatter

#### 1.52 Drawer Pearls/disk/Devs+Handler

Drawer Pearls/disk/Devs+Handler

Meeting 40 / 72

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

88K AFSDEMO Fast and save replacement for AmigaFileSystem

17K Device-Handler Device-Handler useful for tar

259K DiskSpare3 More space on floppy disks (new device)

51K flat Make drives to logical files 20K FmsDisk Access files like a device

209K MaxDOS 2.5 Demo HFS filesystem (Apple Macintosh)

7K MEM-Handler Access Amiga memory with the help of a handler

44K MFS Merges DF0: and PC0: in a single device

95K PFS75 new filesystem

71K proc Handler for system structures
21K RawDiskHandler Handle a disk like a file
11K RRamDisk Ram disk which survives reboots

16K StatRam3 recoverable ram drive

1K Tape-Handler Programs to access tape drives

#### 1.53 Drawer Pearls/disk/DiskMon

Drawer Pearls/disk/DiskMon

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

103K ded disk editor

221K Deksid disk and file editor

590K DisKey\_3.0\_Preview\_2 Maybe the best disk editor for the Amiga 124K DiskMon DiskMon, FileMon, DiskOptimizer and more

239K DiskMonTools Disk+FileMon, Optimizer, Undelete, CDPlayer, ...

109K DPU hex disk and file editor

28K Sectorama Disk editor, can handle harddisks

#### 1.54 Drawer Pearls/disk/FileMon

Meeting 41 / 72

Drawer Pearls/disk/FileMon

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

143K AZap Binary editor - files, memory, and devices

635K FileX Binary file editor

55K NewZAP file editor for binaries 20K Zap file editor for binaries

196K Zaphod Powerful file editor for binaries

### 1.55 Drawer Pearls/disk/Floppy

Drawer Pearls/disk/Floppy

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

24K AFill\_20 Floppy storage optimizer
4K ClickNot stop disk drives clicking

15K DiskFiller11 writes files into sectors of a disk

86K DT Checks floppy disks
83K Fill Floppy storage optimizer
23K FitDisk Floppy storage optimizer

88K HackDisk trackdisk replacement (with verify option!)

103K HDFixer Fixes bug with HD disks in OS 2.04

14K HeadCleaner Cleaning floppy drive 13K Scrub Helps cleaning disk drives

20K ShupUp Stops drive clicking

108K TheDiskUte Disk utility: copy, format, ...

44K TrackdiskPrefs Adjust the various trackdisk.device paramers

#### 1.56 Drawer Pearls/disk/Misc

Meeting 42 / 72

Drawer Pearls/disk/Misc

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

of this directory. Admin

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

471K AFCopy\_V4.4 File copier program like DirOpus 158K Brik Calculates checksums over files

4K CheckSpace Checks free space on a device/volume

5K dbEject remove media automatically

37K dd read/write raw data from/to any device

66K dd10 File lister like 'dir' or 'list'

128K DiskInfoTools2 Disk information tools

finds duplicate files with different names 27K DupFinder10

62K Find 2.3 Searches disks on device level

183K Fitter Copies files from one big source to many small  $\leftarrow$ 

destinations

10K Frei Shows the bit allocation map of a disk or harddisk 651K IDEFix-Demo use CD-ROM drive with the IDE interface of A4000/A1200

11K medianotify Perform actions on diskchange

6K MOff switches motor of a device off to enable eject button

19K NoIDE13 Switch off IDE on A4000

21K TestGeometry Get information about the size of a harddisk etc. 120K Val\_2.3 Program to validate your disks/harddisks etc.

### 1.57 Drawer Pearls/disk/Optimize

Drawer Pearls/disk/Optimize

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

of this directory. Admin

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

63K FastDisk Optimizer for disks and harddisks graphic display of disk usage 37K GD11 1M ReOrg\_3.11 Optimizer for disks and harddisks

141K TSO Disk optimizer and timer Meeting 43 / 72

#### 1.58 Drawer Pearls/disk/RDB

Drawer Pearls/disk/RDB

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

27K GenML Generate MountList entry

37K RDB\_Informer Prints a lot of info about your rigid disk blocks

21K RDBFlags modify RDB flags

18K RDBInfo Displays infos about the RigidDiskBlocks

69K ReadRDB read and write RDB (backup)

#### 1.59 Drawer Pearls/disk/Recover

Drawer Pearls/disk/Recover

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

61K ARestaure Restores accidentally deleted files 562K DiskSalv2 Wonderful disk salvage program

11K Recover file recovery program

24K UnDel Very fast file unerasing utility

23K UnDelete undelete deleted files

#### 1.60 Drawer Pearls/disk/SCSI

Drawer Pearls/disk/SCSI

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Meeting 44 / 72

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

12K giga Makes you able to use a harddisk >4GB. 21K NoiseSaver make temporarily unused harddisks quiet

65K ProbeSCSI Send SCSI commands

13K QuietSCSI makes temorarily unused harddisks quiet

14K SCSI\_lister Shows all SCSI devices 12K SCSIPrefs A3000 SCSI-Preferences

157K SCSIUtil Send SCSI commands & read digital audio.

# 1.61 Drawer Pearls/disk/SpeedTest

Drawer Pearls/disk/SpeedTest

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

#### 1.62 Drawer Pearls/edu

Drawer Pearls/edu

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

396K 80Questions A flashcard simulator (study helper)

228K ABaCUS Analysis of Blake's Conjecture Using Simulations
1M Analay math graphing program with integrated page layout

Meeting 45 / 72

1M CPK 3D molecular renderer Foreign Language Program 1M FLM Integrates math. formuals in word processors 924K MathScript 379K srt Amigaguide explaining special relativity (german) 2M XMGR graphics for exploratory data analysis

### 1.63 Drawer Pearls/game

Drawer Pearls/game

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

15K AMines Minesweeper-Clone 1M AmyBoard GNU-Chess and ICS Frontend 112K ASokoban2.3 Push the barrels 163K CC3 Shanghai like game 607K Chaos Chess Tournament Manager 755K ColConqII\_v11 2 player space strategy game 723K Deluxe\_PacMan\_AGA PacMan, the classic 558K Deluxe\_PacMan\_ECS PacMan, the classic 60K Dogfight 4 player arial combat game 3M GNU Chess GNU-Chess - the game 299K Knights242 2 player dungeon game 141K LazyMines3.0 Yet another Mines clone 649K ParaDroid\_II Clone of Paradroid C64 game 177K Paranoids Asylum escape board game

650K S\_TanksV185 Artillery like game with many weapons

24K Schiffeversenken Sink the ships!

### 1.64 Drawer Pearls/gfx

Drawer Pearls/gfx

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

of this directory.

Meeting 46 / 72

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

244K ArtPRO multi-purpose graphics converter and image processor

239K BluffTitlerDemo Realtime 3D Titling System
1M ChaosPro Fractal-creating program

98K Clouds Generates pictures and animations of clouds

8M Dust Special-effect Software for Imagine and Lightwave

227K Flick Animation-Player for FLI/FLC

420K GfxCon Image format converter

4M ghostscript Tool to view postscript files

59K IITextures Textures for Imagine
76K IIUtilities Utilities for Imagine

676K ImageDesk Utility for cataloging your picture directories

2M ImageStudio Image processing and conversion package

179K ISL Language to create and manipulate Imagine staging files

363K JIV Picture-Viewer

5M maps Texture-Maps for Raytracing-Programs
1M MC4D2-Demo Demo of a commercial raytracing package
5K Particle Particle creation macro for Real3D

213K PicCon Picture Converter

125K ShowObj Object viewer for Imagine and Lightwave 2K Shuffle Randomize objects macro for Real3D

975K TDDD-Lib Tools for Imagine

81K TDDD2Real Converter TDDD -> Real3D

10K TDDDInfo Utility to examine Imagine objects

35K Textures Imagine textures
1M TSMorph Morphing program
360K XAnim2 animation viewer

1M xv218 Image processing AGA/OS3.0 recommended (68020+ & MUI)

#### 1.65 Drawer Pearls/mods

Drawer Pearls/mods

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the  $\mbox{3}$  columns.

1M breakbeat Techno breakbeat modules

315K classic Classic modules 916K folklore Folklore modules

2M funky&jazz&blues Funk, Jazz and Blues modules

1M funny Funny modules
1M guitar Guitar modules

167K hardcore Hardcore techno module 4M house Techno house modules

Meeting 47 / 72

95K misc Miscellaneous modules
732K misc Miscellaneous Techno modules
2M pop Pop modules
543K pop Techno pop modules
3M relax Relax modules
218K rock Rock modules
3M synth&atmos&themes Synthesizer modules
9M techno Techno modules

2M trance Techno trance modules

#### 1.66 Drawer Pearls/mus

Drawer Pearls/mus

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

77K AudioEd Audio file converter/editor 8SVX/A-Law (ISDN)/Sun (.au) ← /RAW/CD
907K DASModPlayer module player, supports many formats

962K EaglePlayer Moduleplayer 1M Guitar Guitar guide

32K MacResourcer Rips/plays/converts 'snd' and 'SOUN'-Resources 198K Maestix Library for MAESTRO Pro, german docs only!

54K MaudExchange Converts MAUD to AIFF and vice versa 87K Metro Metronome program with ARexx port etc.

157K Play16 .WAV, .AU, .MAUD, .AIFF, .IFF 8&16 bit sample player

240K SoundBox Sample player/converter, german docs only!

6M Symphonie 16bit/up to 240kHz sound system

# 1.67 Drawer Pearls/pix

Drawer Pearls/pix

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Meeting 48 / 72

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

6M Fractals Fractal pictures
3M Raytracing Raytracing pictures

1M StarTrek-Pattern WB\_Backgrounds of StarTrek-The Next Generation

#### 1.68 Drawer Pearls/texmf

Drawer Pearls/texmf

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

96M texmf complete PasTeX distribution

### 1.69 Drawer Pearls/text

Drawer Pearls/text

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

1M AmigaFAQ frequently asked questions (Amiga)
6M AmigaReport Electronical Amiga Online Magazine
3M AmigaReport Electronical Amiga Online Magazine
34K ARArchive archive handler for Amiga Report
130K Babylon About Gurubook, CD-Write, Guru-ROM

33M FAQ frequently asked questions

1M FDB-Data FDB databases of different CDs + FDB

17M Gesetze German laws 202K Hardware Hardware texts

1M SciFi Texts to Science Fiction series

Meeting 49 / 72

#### 1.70 Drawer Pearls/cdrom

Drawer Pearls/cdrom

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

cdrom/all

Complete directory cdrom

cdrom/CDDA-Player

CD-Player that transfer music data into the Amiga

cdrom/FS+FS-Tools

CD-ROM filesystems and tools for CD-ROM filesystems

cdrom/Misc

various tools for CD-ROM drives

cdrom/Player
CD player

### 1.71 Drawer All software packages

Drawer All software packages

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

157K AmiCDFileSystem CD-ROM fs, also reads Mac floppy & hd
488K AmiCDROM CD-ROM disk filesystem (ISO-9660+RR+HFS)
1K ATAPI Use ATAPI CD-ROM drives w/ A1200 and A4000

10K BabelCDROMCtrl Control program for BabelCDROMFS

1K CacheCDFSDemo CD-ROM filesystem + CD32 emulation demo

27K cdda112 play and save digital audio

Meeting 50 / 72

136K CDP SCSI-II CD-Player (uses MUI) 82K cdr Allows access to CD-ROMs with long filenames on PC 6K CDSpeed for people whose CD-ROM drive start with single speed 19K CDTool control your CD-ROM drive 97K CDToolbox tools for cd.device 7K CheckCD Checks if CD-ROM drive is connected CD player for CD32 or machines w/ CD32 emulation Gadget or Hotkey to open and close CD-ROM drive Set of utilities for opening and closing CD-ROM drive CD player for Overdrive, CD32 and compatible Extension for JukeBox 37K DCPlayer 87K eject 60K EjectCD 137K Interplay3.1 55K JukeBox-Ext 812K JukeBox\_2.1 CD-ROM audio disc player 528K ManageCDPics Program to manager all of your pictures 206K MCDPlayer CD-ROM audio disc player 226K mkisofs Tool to create CD-ROM images 22K NecCDTool Tool to control NEC SCSI-I CD-ROMs Tools for NEC CDR-210 CD-ROM drive 18K nectools CD-ROM audio disc player 47K PlayCD 52K PlayCDDA Plays audio CDs on the Amiga
268K playcddal.1\_opus5 Use DirOpus5 as CD player
72K scriptfile Saves space on your harddisk by using scriptfiles CD player interface for SCSI-2 CD-ROM's 233K YACDP\_1.2

### 1.72 Drawer Pearls/cdrom/CDDA-Player

Drawer Pearls/cdrom/CDDA-Player

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

27K cdda112 play and save digital audio 52K PlayCDDA Plays audio CDs on the Amiga 268K playcdda1.1\_opus5 Use DirOpus5 as CD player

233K YACDP\_1.2 CD player interface for SCSI-2 CD-ROM's

#### 1.73 Drawer Pearls/cdrom/FS+FS-Tools

Drawer Pearls/cdrom/FS+FS-Tools

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Meeting 51 / 72

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

157K AmiCDFileSystem CD-ROM fs, also reads Mac floppy & hd
488K AmiCDROM CD-ROM disk filesystem (ISO-9660+RR+HFS)
1K ATAPI Use ATAPI CD-ROM drives w/ A1200 and A4000

10K BabelCDROMCtrl Control program for BabelCDROMFS

1K CacheCDFSDemo CD-ROM filesystem + CD32 emulation demo

#### 1.74 Drawer Pearls/cdrom/Misc

Drawer Pearls/cdrom/Misc

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

82K cdr Allows access to CD-ROMs with long filenames on PC 6K CDSpeed for people whose CD-ROM drive start with single speed

19K CDTool control your CD-ROM drive

97K CDToolbox tools for cd.device

7K CheckCD Checks if CD-ROM drive is connected

87K eject Gadget or Hotkey to open and close CD-ROM drive

60K EjectCD Set of utilities for opening and closing CD-ROM drive

528K ManageCDPics Program to manager all of your pictures

226K mkisofs Tool to create CD-ROM images

22K NecCDTool Tool to control NEC SCSI-I CD-ROMs
18K nectools Tools for NEC CDR-210 CD-ROM drive

72K scriptfile Saves space on your harddisk by using scriptfiles

## 1.75 Drawer Pearls/cdrom/Player

Drawer Pearls/cdrom/Player

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

Meeting 52 / 72

what this document shall do when you press a button. for a pattern in this directory. Search Hotlist show your personal hotlist. Admin of this directory. Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns. 136K CDP SCSI-II CD-Player (uses MUI) 37K DCPlayer CD player for CD32 or machines w/ CD32 emulation 137K Interplay3.1 CD player for Overdrive, CD32 and compatible Extension for JukeBox 55K JukeBox-Ext 812K JukeBox\_2.1 CD-ROM audio disc player 206K MCDPlayer CD-ROM audio disc player 47K PlayCD CD-ROM audio disc player

#### 1.76 Drawer Pearls/util

```
Drawer Pearls/util
                Help
                 what are all these buttons for?
                Configure
                 what this document shall do when you press a button.
Search
          for a pattern in this directory.
Hotlist
          show your personal hotlist.
Admin
          of this directory.
Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.
                 util/all
                  Complete directory util
                 util/AntiVirus
                  viruskillers
                 util/Blankers
                  various screenblankers
                 util/Directory
```

little programs with no real use :-)

miscellaneous utilities

# 1.77 Drawer All software packages

filemanagers

util/Gag

util/Misc

Meeting 53 / 72

#### Drawer All software packages

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

289K Viruschecker

797K VirusControl

1M VT-Schutz

469K VMM

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

additional blankers for GarshneBlanker 531K AgBlankers 218K ASwarmII Amiga version of the Unix-Swarm-blanker 424K AudioED Tape Cover Editor 586K BeyondTheDark shows multiple blankermodules simultaneously 1M BlitzBlank modular screenblanker 204K CarCosts calculate your car's expenses 97K CBE let all programs with clipboard-support use 256 units 36K CXHandler Exchange clone 90K DevsMan easy management of the drivers in DEVS: and SYS:Storage 586K Filer Intuition controlled file manager 226K FracBlanker blanks screen with 'cosmic flame' fractal 2M GarshneBlanker modular screenblanker 144K GBlankerMod1 additional blankers for GarshneBlanker vol. I 116K GBlankerMod2 additional blankers for GarshneBlanker vol. II 52K LazyBench quickstart-window for programs 40K MagicEYE eyes watching the mousepointer (MagicWB look) 44K MFS merge i.e. PCO and DFO into one drive DFO 657K Midnight modular screenblanker 443K Most Textviewer with XPK, Pipes, locale, ARexx support 51K MuiEnv editor for ENV(ARC)-variables 192K MUIMousoMeter measures the distance you drive with your mouse 152K MuiSpeak Yet another Speechtoy clone 48K MultiCX multifunctional commodity 133K MultiCXPrefs preferences-editor for MultiCX 128K NewMode screenmode promoter 156K PointerEyes eyes watching the mousepointer 223K PriMan Task manager 43K PrintManager print-spooler 678K RegChange patch all requesters to regtools.library 578K RO MUI-Based FileManager 802K Scout system monitor (optional with MUI and AmiTCP) 180K ScreenTab MS-Windows like tabbing through windows & screens 15K StackMon monitor stack-usage of a task 831K SwazBlanker modular screenblanker stores keystrokes and creates statistics about them 129K TippoMeter 224K TolleUhr analog clock for the Workbench

1M WRITEpowerful configurable texteditor (mostly german)651K ZShell28Small and easy-to-use Shell with FNC and review

Virtual Memory Manager

anti virus tool (german)

anti-virus tool (german)

Viruskiller

Meeting 54 / 72

#### 1.78 Drawer Pearls/util/AntiVirus

Drawer Pearls/util/AntiVirus

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

289K Viruschecker Viruskiller

797K VirusControl anti virus tool (german)
1M VT-Schutz anti-virus tool (german)

#### 1.79 Drawer Pearls/util/Blankers

Drawer Pearls/util/Blankers

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

531K AgBlankers additional blankers for GarshneBlanker
218K ASwarmII Amiga version of the Unix-Swarm-blanker
586K BeyondTheDark shows multiple blankermodules simultaneously

1M BlitzBlank modular screenblanker

226K FracBlanker blanks screen with 'cosmic flame' fractal

2M GarshneBlanker modular screenblanker

144K GBlankerMod1 additional blankers for GarshneBlanker vol. I 116K GBlankerMod2 additional blankers for GarshneBlanker vol. II

657K Midnight modular screenblanker 831K SwazBlanker modular screenblanker

# 1.80 Drawer Pearls/util/Directory

Drawer Pearls/util/Directory

Meeting 55 / 72

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

586K Filer Intuition controlled file manager

578K RO MUI-Based FileManager

### 1.81 Drawer Pearls/util/Gag

Drawer Pearls/util/Gag

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

40K MagicEYE eyes watching the mousepointer (MagicWB look)
192K MUIMousoMeter measures the distance you drive with your mouse

156K PointerEyes eyes watching the mousepointer

129K TippoMeter stores keystrokes and creates statistics about them

#### 1.82 Drawer Pearls/util/Misc

Drawer Pearls/util/Misc

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

424K AudioED Tape Cover Editor

Meeting 56 / 72

204K	CarCosts	calculate your car's expenses
97K	CBE	let all programs with clipboard-support use 256 units
36K	CXHandler	Exchange clone
90K	DevsMan	easy management of the drivers in DEVS: and SYS:Storage
52K	LazyBench	quickstart-window for programs
44K	MFS	merge i.e. PCO and DFO into one drive DFO
443K	Most	Textviewer with XPK, Pipes, locale, ARexx support
51K	MuiEnv	editor for ENV(ARC)-variables
152K	MuiSpeak	Yet another Speechtoy clone
48K	MultiCX	multifunctional commodity
133K	MultiCXPrefs	preferences-editor for MultiCX
128K	NewMode	screenmode promoter
223K	PriMan	Task manager
43K	PrintManager	print-spooler
678K	ReqChange	patch all requesters to reqtools.library
802K	Scout	system monitor (optional with MUI and AmiTCP)
180K	ScreenTab	MS-Windows like tabbing through windows & screens
15K	StackMon	monitor stack-usage of a task
224K	TolleUhr	analog clock for the Workbench
469K	VMM	Virtual Memory Manager
1M	WRITE	powerful configurable texteditor (mostly german)
651K	ZShell28	Small and easy-to-use Shell with FNC and review

### 1.83 Drawer Pearls/comm

Drawer Pearls/comm

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

comm/all

Admin of this directory.

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

Complete directory comm

comm/Fido
 programs and tools for Fidonet

comm/Internet
 programs and tools for the Internet

comm/Mail+News
 programs and tools for reading and writing mails and news

comm/Misc
 various tools for communication

Meeting 57 / 72

> comm/Networking programs and tools for local networkings

# 1.84 Drawer All software packages

Drawer All software packages

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

for a pattern in this directory. Search Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

286K ZVT

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

903K	ALynx	ASCII WWW browser for AmiTCP/AS225/MLink
436K	AmigaElm	mail reader with GUI
130K	AmiPOP	POP3 client for getting emails
529K	AmiQWK	QWKMail offline reader
1M	AMosaic	WWW browser for AmiTCP/AS225/MLink or local use
292K	CLChat	complete chat system for networks or BBSes
226K	Easylink	connect Amiga to PC via parallel port
14K	EnvoyARexx	ARexx ports over Envoy networks
452K	GMS	Fidonet mailer
374K	INetUtils	clients ans servers to transfer mails and news
80K	IPDial	Internet dialer for SLIP/PPP
2M	MailManager	Fidonet tosser/editor for points and nodes
158K	MicroIRC	irc client for AmiTCP/AS225/MLink
163K	MLink_ncftp	ftp client for MultiLink
10K	MOC	MUI Online Clock
166K	MUIFFR	GUI to select files for Fido file requests
404K	Multilink	internet access without SLIP/PPP
441K	NetCall	poll manager for TrapDoor
343K	OfflineOrbit	offline reader for QWK/SOUP/OMEN/WWF
656K	Phonebill	calculates phonebill from logfile
139K	ProNET	network for parallel/serial port
62K	ReqServer	send messages and commands with Envoy
18K	SerialRouter	copy data between two serial ports
1M	Spot	Fidonet tosser/editor for points
4 M	term	powerful terminal-program
369K	tin	News reader (local or NNTP)
1M	TrapDoor	Fidonet mailer with tools for Nodelist handling (with $\leftarrow$
	German doc)	
128K	TrapListPrefs	GUI preference editor for TrapList
164K	TrapPrefs	GUI preference editor for TrapDoor
3M	UMS11	Universal Message System V11 (complete package with $$
	many tools)	

answering machine for ZyXEL modems

Meeting 58 / 72

#### 1.85 Drawer Pearls/comm/Fido

Drawer Pearls/comm/Fido

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

452K GMS Fidonet mailer

2M MailManager Fidonet tosser/editor for points and nodes 166K MUIFFR GUI to select files for Fido file requests

441K NetCall poll manager for TrapDoor

1M Spot Fidonet tosser/editor for points

1M TrapDoor Fidonet mailer with tools for Nodelist handling (with  $\leftrightarrow$ 

German doc)

128K TrapListPrefs GUI preference editor for TrapList
164K TrapPrefs GUI preference editor for TrapDoor

#### 1.86 Drawer Pearls/comm/Internet

Drawer Pearls/comm/Internet

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

903K ALynx ASCII WWW browser for AmiTCP/AS225/MLink

130K AmiPOP POP3 client for getting emails

1M AMosaic WWW browser for AmiTCP/AS225/MLink or local use 292K CLChat complete chat system for networks or BBSes

292K CLChat complete chat system for networks or BBSes 374K INetUtils clients ans servers to transfer mails and news

80K IPDial Internet dialer for SLIP/PPP
158K MicroIRC irc client for AmiTCP/AS225/MLink

163K MLink\_ncftp ftp client for MultiLink

404K Multilink internet access without SLIP/PPP

Meeting 59 / 72

#### 1.87 Drawer Pearls/comm/Mail+News

Drawer Pearls/comm/Mail+News

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

436K AmigaElm mail reader with GUI 529K AmiQWK QWKMail offline reader

343K OfflineOrbit offline reader for QWK/SOUP/OMEN/WWF

369K tin News reader (local or NNTP)

3M UMS11 Universal Message System V11 (complete package with  $\leftrightarrow$ 

many tools)

#### 1.88 Drawer Pearls/comm/Misc

Drawer Pearls/comm/Misc

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

10K MOC MUI Online Clock

656K Phonebill calculates phonebill from logfile 18K SerialRouter copy data between two serial ports

4M term powerful terminal-program

286K ZVT answering machine for ZyXEL modems

# 1.89 Drawer Pearls/comm/Networking

Drawer Pearls/comm/Networking

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Meeting 60 / 72

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

226K Easylink connect Amiga to PC via parallel port

14K EnvoyARexx ARexx ports over Envoy networks
139K ProNET network for parallel/serial port

62K ReqServer send messages and commands with Envoy

#### 1.90 Drawer Pearls/arc

Drawer Pearls/arc

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

arc/all

Complete directory arc

arc/Archiver

various file-archiver

arc/Disk-Archiver

various disk-archiver

arc/Misc

various help-tools

arc/Packer

various program-cruncher

arc/UU-Coder

various uuencoder and uudecoder

arc/UnPack

various unpacker

arc/XPK

verious tools and additional xpk-libraries

Meeting 61 / 72

### 1.91 Drawer All software packages

Drawer All software packages

Help

58K LZHUtils

293K LZX

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist. Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

347K ARCHandler access archives like directories 14K ARCre Produce rename-scripts 225K Artic device based compressor, like DiskExpander scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files 177K AuCode 470K AudComp Compress and decompress audio IFF 8SVX files 25K CdLHA go thru archives like a directory 17K CHSCrunch Packer, that use no memory to decrunch 546K cpio file archiver 412K CrunchMania Program and data packer 31K DeArchive dearchive various archivers 75K DeTar extracts Unix Tar-Archives 56K dimp-win GUI for DImp from A.J.Brouwer 215K DLD remove bbs-infofiles from an archive 20K DMSSplit split one DMS-file to 2 shorter DMS-files 25K dR0 very fast packer 44K DrDobb compresser/decompresser using Huffman algorithm 39K Extractor scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files 14K FastDecode 20K FilCon converts ARC, ARJ, LZH, PAK, RUN, ZIP and Zoo archives  $\,\leftarrow\,$ to LHA archives 13K FixLHA fix  $'\dots$ skipping corrupt/externous data' problem by lha  $\leftrightarrow$ -archives 441K GnuTAR file archiver 215K GNUTar-fix file archiver 135K gzip file archiver 257K ha file archiver 106K HandyDMS GUI for DMS 43K huffman packs files 267K Imploder Program and Data packer 149K Knack GUI for various archiver file archiver 243K LHA 63K LHArc file archiver 91K LhLib data compression library file archiver 72K LhSFX 63K Lister list information about ARC, ARJ, cpio, LHA, LHArc, ← StuffIt, TAR, ZIP and Zoo archives 143K Lx decrunch files

various utilities for Lha/Lzh archives

file archiver

Meeting 62 / 72

	LZXConv	Converts LHA, LZH, ZIP, ZOO, ARC, ARJ archives to LZX $\leftarrow$
	archives	
	MDC	trackbased-diskarchiver
	MegaDMS	GUI for DMS
29K	MiniXpkGuide	AmigaGuide-/Multi-viewer with XPK support
	NPD	Converts NoisePacker 2.xx modules to ProTracker format
90K	ObjectArchive	access archives (lha, tar) like disks
39K	P-Compress	compress single files, drawers or complete disks
20K	Pack-It	file Archiver
26K	PackX	Crunch and decrunch files with XPK
42K	PcRestore	transfer files between MSDOS to Amiga with MSDOS- $\leftarrow$
j	program BACKUP	
253K	PDPro	background xpk-packer/unpacker
143K	PKAZip	file archiver
37K	PPack	Fast data cruncher and decruncher
58K	PPData	application independend file loader and saver
248K	SignArch	create message digests
248K	StoneCracker	Program and data packer
67K	TARSplit	splits tar-archive
	TAUI	GUI for archiver
71K	UnArj	decompress ARJ-archives
	UnPacker	utility for extracting archives from WB
175K	UnpackLib	library to unpack files
	UnRar	decompress RAR-archives
	UnSit	extract/list files in a Macintosh StuffIt archive
	UnZip51x	extract files from zip-archives
	uuCoderWindow	scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files
	uuJoin	joins two uuencoded files
205K		scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files
	Warp	trackbased-diskarchiver
	WBx	Program to extract archives from WB
	xDM	trackbased-diskarchiver
133K		decrunch nearly every packed file
324K	-	DOS-Handler for compression/decompression on volumes
-		Frontend for the XPK libraries
	XPackGauge xPackIt	Frontend for the XPK libraries
	XPK25Dev	
		Description, how to write own XPK-sublibraries
	xpkBest	Crunch samples with xpkNUKE or xpkSMPL
	XpkDisk	exec-style device that compress stored data
	xpkFAST	fast compress/decompress xpk-sublibrary
	xpkFEAL	fast compress/decompress xpk-sublibrary
	xpkHFMN	xpk-sublibrary using dynamic huffman
	xpkMASH	XPK-Sublibrary using LZ77 comprssion
	xpkPWPK	xpk-interface for powerpacker library
	xpkRAKE	XPK sublibrary using LZ77 algorithms
	xpkRDCN	very simple, but effective and fast algorithm
	xpkRLEN	compressors using 'Run Length' algorithm
	xpkSHRI	high compression rate optimized compressor
	Zipdepack	advance Unzip
114K		file archiver
158K	Zoom	trackbased-diskarchiver

# 1.92 Drawer Pearls/arc/Archiver

Meeting 63 / 72

Drawer Pearls/arc/Archiver

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

546K cpio file archiver

75K DeTar extracts Unix Tar-Archives

441K GnuTAR file archiver 215K GNUTar-fix file archiver 135K gzip file archiver 257K ha file archiver 243K LHA file archiver 63K LHArc file archiver 72K LhSFX file archiver 293K LZX file archiver 20K Pack-It file Archiver 143K PKAZip file archiver 67K TARSplit splits tar-archive 71K UnArj 83K UnRar

decompress ARJ-archives decompress RAR-archives

100K UnSit extract/list files in a Macintosh StuffIt archive

189K UnZip51x extract files from zip-archives

8K Zipdepack advance Unzip 114K Zoo file archiver

#### 1.93 Drawer Pearls/arc/Disk-Archiver

Drawer Pearls/arc/Disk-Archiver

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

for a pattern in this directory. Search

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

20K DMSSplit split one DMS-file to 2 shorter DMS-files

64K MDC trackbased-diskarchiver 80K Warp trackbased-diskarchiver 89K xDM trackbased-diskarchiver

Meeting 64 / 72

158K Zoom

trackbased-diskarchiver

#### 1.94 Drawer Pearls/arc/Misc

Drawer Pearls/arc/Misc

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

for a pattern in this directory. Search

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

347K ARCHandler access archives like directories

14K ARCre Produce rename-scripts

25K CdLHA go thru archives like a directory

31K DeArchive dearchive various archivers

215K DLD remove bbs-infofiles from an archive

25K dR0 very fast packer

44K DrDobb compresser/decompresser using Huffman algorithm

20K FilCon converts ARC, ARJ, LZH, PAK, RUN, ZIP and Zoo archives  $\leftarrow$ 

to LHA archives

13K FixLHA fix '...skipping corrupt/externous data' problem by lha  $\hookleftarrow$ 

-archives

106K HandyDMS GUI for DMS 43K huffman packs files

149K Knack

GUI for various archiver 91K LhLib data compression library

63K Lister list information about ARC, ARJ, cpio, LHA, LHArc,  $\leftrightarrow$ 

StuffIt, TAR, ZIP and Zoo archives

58K LZHUtils various utilities for Lha/Lzh archives

14K LZXConv Converts LHA, LZH, ZIP, ZOO, ARC, ARJ archives to LZX  $\leftrightarrow$ 

archives

59K MegaDMS GUI for DMS

access archives (lha, tar...) like disks 90K ObjectArchive

248K SignArch create message digests

54K TAUI GUI for archiver

#### 1.95 Drawer Pearls/arc/Packer

Drawer Pearls/arc/Packer

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

Meeting 65 / 72

what this document shall do when you press a button.

for a pattern in this directory. Search Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

470K AudComp Compress and decompress audio IFF 8SVX files 17K CHSCrunch Packer, that use no memory to decrunch

412K CrunchMania Program and data packer

56K dimp-win GUI for DImp from A.J.Brouwer

267K Imploder Program and Data packer

39K P-Compress compress single files, drawers or complete disks

253K PDPro background xpk-packer/unpacker 37K PPack Fast data cruncher and decruncher

58K PPData application independend file loader and saver

248K StoneCracker Program and data packer

Frontend for the XPK libraries 12K XPackGauge 18K xPackIt Frontend for the XPK libraries

#### 1.96 Drawer Pearls/arc/UU-Coder

Drawer Pearls/arc/UU-Coder

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist

show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

177K AuCode scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files 39K Extractor scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files 14K FastDecode scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files 13K uuCoderWindow

76K uuJoin joins two uuencoded files

205K UUxT scan an input file for embedded uuencoded files

#### 1.97 Drawer Pearls/arc/UnPack

Drawer Pearls/arc/UnPack

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

Meeting 66 / 72

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

143K Lx decrunch files

5K NPD Converts NoisePacker 2.xx modules to ProTracker format
42K PcRestore transfer files between MSDOS to Amiga with MSDOS- ↔

program BACKUP

25K UnPacker utility for extracting archives from WB

175K UnpackLib library to unpack files

33K WBx Program to extract archives from WB decrunch nearly every packed file

#### 1.98 Drawer Pearls/arc/XPK

Drawer Pearls/arc/XPK

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

225K Artic device based compressor, like DiskExpander 29K MiniXpkGuide AmigaGuide-/Multi-viewer with XPK support

26K PackX Crunch and decrunch files with XPK

324K XFH DOS-Handler for compression/decompression on volumes

485K XPK25Dev Description, how to write own XPK-sublibraries

10K xpkBest Crunch samples with xpkNUKE or xpkSMPL 246K XpkDisk exec-style device that compress stored data 58K xpkFAST fast compress/decompress xpk-sublibrary 28K xpkFEAL fast compress/decompress xpk-sublibrary xpk-sublibrary using dynamic huffman 10K xpkHFMN 14K xpkMASH XPK-Sublibrary using LZ77 comprssion 17K xpkPWPK xpk-interface for powerpacker library 19K xpkRAKE XPK sublibrary using LZ77 algorithms

64K xpkRDCN very simple, but effective and fast algorithm
4K xpkRLEN compressors using 'Run Length' algorithm
16K xpkSHRI high compression rate optimized compressor

#### 1.99 Drawer Pearls/imdb

Meeting 67 / 72

Drawer Pearls/imdb

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

43M imdb

Internet Movie Database

#### 1.100 Drawer Pearls/midi

Drawer Pearls/midi

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

midi/all

Complete directory midi

midi/Editors\_and\_Tools

various midi tools and editors

midi/Sequencers

MIDI sequencers

midi/Sounds\_And\_Songs

Synthsizer patches and MIDI files  $% \left( 1\right) =\left( 1\right) \left( 1\right) +\left( 1\right) +\left( 1\right) \left( 1\right) +\left( 1\right$ 

midi/misc

other MIDI stuff

# 1.101 Drawer All software packages

Drawer All software packages

Meeting 68 / 72

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

19K	AccMidiMon	Monitor note activity on all 16 MIDI-in channels
1M	B+P_Demo_2.5	Demo of the MIDI sequencer Bars & Pipes Pro 2.5
MO	Camouflage	Demo of the Camouflage Sequencer
233K	Classical	MIDI files of some classical pieces
730K	DX7-Sounds	Voices for all Yamaha DX7 synthesizers
234K	DXEditor	Voice editor for Yamaha DX7 II-(F)D
345K	k4editor	Demo of a Voice Editor for the KAWAI K4
38K	M2Midi	Modula2-interface for Bill Barton's midi.library
811K	Midi2TeX	Convert type 1 MIDI files to MusicTeX source
100K	MIDI_Playground-1.03	General purpose MIDI analysing toolkit.
17K	MidiDiag	Analysis program for incoming midi data
18K	MidiKeyboard	Send MIDI note events with mouse or keybord
304K	MidiLib	Resource sharing library for MIDI in/out.
227K	MidiPlay	Midi file player
211K	MidiTools	Various tools and editors for midi
42K	midiwatcher	Gag program to start programs with MIDI keyboard.
170K	Mod2Midi	MOD to midi file converter
647K	MPM	Demo of a MIDI setup control program
196K	MPMaster	Tool for managing MIDI Sample Dumps
212K	OberSuite-1.03	Patch Librarian for Oberheim Matrix12/XPander
412K	QED	Editor for Quasimidi Quasar Synthesizer

# 1.102 Drawer Pearls/midi/Editors\_and\_Tools

Drawer Pearls/midi/Editors\_and\_Tools

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

19K AccMidiMon	Monitor note activity on all 16 MIDI-in channels
234K DXEditor	Voice editor for Yamaha DX7 II-(F)D
345K k4editor	Demo of a Voice Editor for the KAWAI K4
100K MIDI_Playground-1.03	General purpose MIDI analysing toolkit.

Meeting 69 / 72

17K MidiDiag Analysis program for incoming midi data 18K MidiKeyboard Send MIDI note events with mouse or keybord Midi file player 227K MidiPlay 211K MidiTools Various tools and editors for midi 42K midiwatcher Gag program to start programs with MIDI keyboard. 170K Mod2Midi MOD to midi file converter Demo of a MIDI setup control program 647K MPM 196K MPMaster Tool for managing MIDI Sample Dumps 212K OberSuite-1.03 Patch Librarian for Oberheim Matrix12/XPander 412K OED Editor for Quasimidi Quasar Synthesizer

### 1.103 Drawer Pearls/midi/Sequencers

Drawer Pearls/midi/Sequencers

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

1M B+P\_Demo\_2.5 Demo of the MIDI sequencer Bars & Pipes Pro 2.5

OM Camouflage Demo of the Camouflage Sequencer

### 1.104 Drawer Pearls/midi/Sounds\_And\_Songs

Drawer Pearls/midi/Sounds\_And\_Songs

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

233K Classical MIDI files of some classical pieces
730K DX7-Sounds Voices for all Yamaha DX7 synthesizers

#### 1.105 Drawer Pearls/midi/misc

Meeting 70 / 72

Drawer Pearls/midi/misc

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

38K M2Midi Modula2-interface for Bill Barton's midi.library 811K Midi2TeX Convert type 1 MIDI files to MusicTeX source 304K MidiLib Resource sharing library for MIDI in/out.

### 1.106 Drawer Pearls/ham

Drawer Pearls/ham

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Choose the directory you want to get an overview of.

ham/all

Complete directory ham

ham/7Plus

binary/ascii codec with error correction

ham/AX.25

Programs for amateur packet radio operation

# 1.107 Drawer All software packages

Drawer All software packages

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Meeting 71 / 72

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

955K AmiCom AX-25 Packet Radio Program

217K Amiga binary/ascii codec with error correction
697K TNT AX.25 Packet Radio Program for UNIX
188K UNIX binary/ascii codec with error correction

#### 1.108 Drawer Pearls/ham/7Plus

Drawer Pearls/ham/7Plus

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

217K Amiga binary/ascii codec with error correction 188K UNIX binary/ascii codec with error correction

#### 1.109 Drawer Pearls/ham/AX.25

Drawer Pearls/ham/AX.25

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory.

Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

955K AmiCom AX-25 Packet Radio Program

697K TNT AX.25 Packet Radio Program for UNIX

Meeting 72 / 72

### 1.110 Drawer Pearls/bench

Drawer Pearls/bench

Help

what are all these buttons for?

Configure

what this document shall do when you press a button.

Search for a pattern in this directory. Hotlist show your personal hotlist.

Admin of this directory.

Here you find out about the actual configuration of the 3 columns.

667K AIBB\_6.5 System performance evaluation utility

23K BIS Floating Point Benchmark

337K CompilAIBB1.0 Collection of modules created with AIBB

154K Dhrystone Dhrystone Benchmark

263K DiskSpeed Tests Disk- and SCSI-Performance

5K ODT Workbench Speed Test

47K SeekSpeed Measures seek performance

60K WSpeed14 WSpeed tests your gfx-speed in various Tests